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From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM

Subject: FW: Update on the National Program

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:31:24 PM
Attachments: Prelim TOC 2023-2028 Proposed Program.pdf

Draft PEIS Vol 1 ToC as of 09132021 .pdf

National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program Secretarial Intro.pptx

08172021 Assumptions and Information Needs for the DPEIS and PP.docx
08172021 Options for the Next National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program.docx
Outlook-tuibn4yg.png

From: Kendall, James J.

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:31 AM

To: Storzer, Mark A <mark.storzer@boem.gov>; Randall, Sharon A <sharon.randall@boem.gov>;
Bradway, Michael D <michael.bradway@boem.gov>; Langley, Carla M. <carla.langley@boem.gov>;
Immaraj, Joel V <joel.immaraj@boem.gov>

Subject: FW: Update on the National Program

FYI

Dr. James (Jim) Kendall

Regional Director, Alaska Regional Office
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Department of the Interior Region 11

3801 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 500
Anchorage, Alaska, 99503-5823

Office: 907-334-5200

Cell: 907-250-3852

james.kendall@boem.gov

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 7:57 AM

To: Liu, Thomas J <Thomas.Liu@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Celata,
Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>

Subject: Update on the National Program

Hello All,

(b) (5)

_ For awareness, Amanda will be meeting with the Secretary this week
(Thursday/Friday) to go over the attached slides and introduce the program and what her
decisions will entail. Amanda also instructed OSR to begin work on the Proposed Program and

to follow the baseline schedule in the previously provided options memo and assumptions for

timelines (also attached), but [()XE)]
I



We have met with OEP and begun talks of how the requested additional analysis (e.g.,
greenhouse gas, social cost of carbon, tribal engagement, environmental justice, etc.) would

be incorporated into the current drafts for the PP and DPEIS. Once we (X&)

I've included the current draft Table of Contents for the Proposed Program and DPEIS

documents for awareness. These will be [()N&))

| have also raised questions for Amanda on
b) (5)

| will keep you updated as things progress. Please let me know if a quick call would be helpful.

Thank you,

Megan Carr, PhD, CPG

Pronouns: she, her, hers

Chief, Office of Strategic Resources
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20240

Mobile: (907) 250-1840



Fom Kenda | lomes 1 o behalf of Hamme Ie Kell K.

T AKORD BOEN ool Shaon 8 ke Hllo v 8425 Davn b Mot HGW tale Mctue . Boum Melsa & Odon Smen Doian Mecun lams Eve e Qive T v Bthe §od) fobe s e A _ve M fouke [d 52 _ma Jones Mot AL OslRo Boss Ot Cing HUlams_ake D 0 Cot The v Mooy £ ) Yy ds Bhadt
Iomus B asato S Gey 595 o0 Dl Siok Alon ) Sanbino Seanc Comppel TesoC S 2 K o € Ducins  oste Michelle K uvis G eqoy Rose Jennife A Rosa Cothe ne A Meado James S Cable Samuel T _ewands T e oeh ot e R o D Ak e B ol 0 thioa,
i Ktee Ao oD O Dannel saht s Cosey S R o Crin 101 e e oo Mo e e S s b R (1 Bt TEate & T G Sy SoselT S e Tar e ten s L Ml s e Mo e e st
S S e SanevD Eabes Toamae T 55 e B Bk WK’ Eav O S Chaken Ena Hea g Melssa Monoe iR Daughe y Denns Eaes o s Singh Jogdeep (lay) Ma shal M ean Kimbe A

£ L I T— I b o I n I o T L ¢ I L h1 T

oncelet Tmma 2 Joel V Bewell Jack R
Subject W Natonal _og am Development Team Meeting
Attachments

20 £ A e
Times) On e £OFHamme < Ke yK.

Scm ! loniny O e 4 2013 TS AN

S P Nt P g am Devecpment T st ng

When Wedaesdy Octobe 6 20212 00 M3 00 PM (UTC 05 00) Easte T me (US & Canads)

Whe e

-0 g0 Appo nimen
Fom Hammo ¢ Ke y K Ko y Hamme o@bocn gov <ma (0 Ke  Hamme. o@bocm g0v= >
Sent Monday Septembe 13 20215 42 AM

ams Pake D DeCot The yM Wovovsky E ¢ Yade Rehs dR Thomas Be nade S Genty LsaS Bo en Doug s Sk

To Hamme ¢ Ke yK Mekey H 4 yR Bu as Dawn W son Mat hew MGW e L Baum e s O S v Mg Dbyl B4 R s e A Fye Nt B 14 s s s M 0 AdLP De Ro RosP Ok i M
X Somy Gt S Camts 16 ocC g 3 Kb e Dopan . a1 N M o K s ©opo 7L Rk S &Koo Cote e i, e Cibs S T Lowamdowit 1 K006, 3T Mooy J "5 o Mot Romeo D, o on . C St ko ot g A oy ODone LeabM Ko Gy By 8 Ko S X s
N'Ne s Y e K et Mmlmm R 7 e o o o Ty S T Kor vk G e oy 1 Racke e 0 e M i A e N . ke b Vo Son (1 1 O 31 o Sy W chs T 2 ngo B ke e N Chaken Enma G Ca. Megin &

o) Chen Pan e E Lyncke L 2
A S neh U
e Ko £ AR A o P ot L ond K Kec e Ko Kno Pas O cPhe son Ss 3 G a Shanc K Lt H yH M ¢ Debo s H Koy A < E Poses SephenV Sga K Langy Co 9 M G b s Go adoy Jem € 1 Soze MakA Kenda Jamesd M JusnT B adway Mchae D B ana osey . e Ponce et I f Joe ¥ Newe Jck & Wnsn
0 a7 Mon ¢ T3 sk And . Bod s e 1 Co v 5 A 11m Qi M e D iy n Sy D Sy Fal G Modow M chac T Bania Do e Moz Vikun Lt Vet om Be A Gl d a0

e ey i ST 00 PR b0 P (UTC.050) Eat n T s (U5 & Conde)

Wehave seve & updaes b ng 0 youon beNatoma OCS o and gas ook e S0 ongofahaus
Pasefo Foctofowa dih s mectng oothe 50 ctme knowand 1w 2 ad y add anyone e s o na tend ng Eve yone s e come

He o Eve yone

Thepa pose ofth s meet g 5 o touch b ¢ on-whe ¢ we 3 1h e Natora OCS O and Gas Less i P o am deve apment

Loose Agenda

' b et o s o)
2 Comp shems ve e ew st

o o <o d om0 a2 158105 By bt e NP v ad e o e s s s s
& e ona sve of e ewand ma vemen
7 O o 3o Gk s 5 o 8t

M ¢ osof Teams st g

Jononyou compute o mob <app

2Fcams m ¢ sof comPi2F %2Fmeetp-fo 42F19%2S3amect g VinF OTU2Mze NDQMyO0ZWE LWIINmMEY QXYTMOY2 SNGO21i25401h ca SFeomexPADSTIN22T
B TCURNnon T TWF GBI o NICANLIANNIDA LK o V3 o LCTBT 1 LIVl 0

€ okt ojon o g sk ot ok o ap LSS 20 v 530725220693b3ha 415 HTB9341 52 2008549412522 s
Tecalhesbanizs22nsTe T CHOENAK R dbocm o T 7971 SIS OGSO T 1O 40T S 47O AT 01601 IR RITE a4 T OO Y v Eab A SF P L7pds

Les Mo <hpsgec2 3 nks pott on out ok com ?
u iy 26 rsisis e MDA LCIOI 0 V2 ol LCIT 6 kit LCIXVCIOM0%3DA57CI000% KeiT QN7 YEIFRHIAIDR s ved-0>
02 ale 2 WO ons2F3Fo gan e meet g MYDOZVE LWIRNmMIYQY TMOY NGO 44D ead 29i26messagehd*3D0426 ampunge?isDen-
CTT 9112859 TCUnknanni A A Lo V2 AL 1N T LRV 300 SO0 T St ese ved-0-




From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM

Subject: FW: Update on the National Program
Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:27:14 PM
Attachments: Outlook-tuibn4yg.png

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 13,2021 11:11 AM

To: Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>; Liu, Thomas J <Thomas.Liu@boem.gov>; Kendall,
James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Update on the National Program

Thank you, Mike. | {{)XE)
.
]
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



From: Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 2:44 PM
To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Liu, Thomas ] <Thomas.Liu@boem.gov>; Kendall,

James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Update on the National Program

| hope (X&)

Mike

Michael A. Celata

Regional Director
Gulf of Mexico Regional Office
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

Department of Interior Regions 1, 2, 4 and 6
504-736-2448

Field Special Assistant
Interior Region 6
Arkansas-Rio Grande-Texas-Gulf

Pronouns: he/him

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under

applicable law. Unless otherwise stated everything in this email is PRE-DECISIONAL
AND DELIBERATIVE.

From: Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 1:33 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Liu, Thomas J <Thomas.Liu@boem.gov>; Kendall,
James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Update on the National Program

Thanks for sharing and keeping us up to date!

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

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:57 AM

To: Liu, Thomas J <Thomas.Liu@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Celata,
Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>

Subject: Update on the National Program

Hello All,

(b) ®)

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

timelines (also attached), but [()XE))]

We have met with OEP and begun talks of how the requested additional analysis (e.g.,
greenhouse gas, social cost of carbon, tribal engagement, environmental justice, etc.) would
be incorporated into the current drafts for the PP and DPEIS. Once we{{($)&))

I've included the current draft Table of Contents for the Proposed Program and DPEIS



documents for awareness. These will be [{)N)]
_ | have also raised questions for Amanda on
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

Subject: FW: ASLM Briefing on 258 and 259

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:49:22 PM
Attachments: Cook Inlet LS 258 PNOS- ASLM Briefing.pptx

GOM LS 259 PNOS- ASLM Briefing.pptx
Outlook-dppxu4oa.png

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:10 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Celata, Michael
<Michael.Celata@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Zaleski, Susan F
<Susan.Zaleski@boem.gov>

Subject: ASLM Briefing on 258 and 259

Hello Amanda,

The team developed two separate slide decks for the ASLM level briefings prior to the meeting
being scheduled next week, of which incorporates the discussion points from your briefings on
each sale. To ensure that all needed information is provided to the ASLM prior to decisions
made for the PNOS, | suggest providing them as supplemental materials to the briefing next
week.

Susan informed me that staff is not needed to participate, but please confirm if you would like
Jim, Mike, or me on the call and we can be available. We are available to assist as needed and
please let us know if there are any questions.

Thank you,

Megan Carr, PhD, CPG

Pronouns: she, her, hers

Chief, Office of Strategic Resources
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20240



Mobile: (202) 294-3998



From: Cruickshank, Walter
To: Knodel, Marissa S; Lefton, Amanda B; Farmer, Isis U
Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 7:08:25 PM
Attachments: AttachedImage

AttachedImage

AttachedImage

AttachedImage
BOEM 2022 Milestones wdc.docx

A few comments. I've attached, as I've had trouble with sharepoint today.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 6:24 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

Attached for awareness and comments is the milestones document that Amanda references
below. We focused on external, public-facing milestones.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 5:47 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

&

i

Lefton, Amanda B shared a file with you



Here's the document that Lefton, Amanda B shared with you.

m% 2022 strategy

@ This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

B Microsoft Privacy Statement



From: Cruickshank, Walter
To: Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: Fw: Williams, Ericka A shared the folder "Cook Inlet Sale 258" with you.
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:01:11 AM
Attachments: AttachedImage
AttachedImage
AttachedImage
AttachedImage

Here's the folder with the Sale 258 documents. The version of the decision memo in this

folder includes my edits.

From: Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U
<lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Parra, Breanna L <breanna.parra@boem.gov>

Subject: Williams, Ericka A shared the folder "Cook Inlet Sale 258" with you.

&

Williams, Ericka A shared a folder with
you

Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 DTS#3146 for your review and surname

" Cook Inlet Sale 258

@ This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Open



B Microsoft



From: Cruickshank, Walter

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Subject: Sale 259 schedule

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:28:00 AM

(b) (5) , but here's the

key timing information based on the briefing we gave ASLM.

e CZMA -- The states have 60 days to review the consistency determinations and can ask
for a 15-day extension, which must be granted. At the time of briefing, the plan was to
send the CDs to the states on 1/13, which would have been the same day the Proposed
NOS would have posted on the FR website.

e NEPA --

o 45-day comment period on Draft SEIS
o Final SEIS NOA cleared by the Department: April 8, 2022
o Submittal of the Final SEIS to the USEPA and Post Final SEIS to BOEM Website:
April 11, 2022
o Publication of the 2022 GOM Final SEIS NOA: April 15, 2022
o Required 30-day waiting period before ROD can be issued.
e Notice of Sale
o Governors have a 60-day comment period on the Proposed NOS.
o Final NOS and ROD publish in FR on May 26



From: Annatoyn, Travis ]

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Subject: FW: Question on 259 timing

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:33:00 AM
Attachments: Sale Timelines for Sale 259 example.docx

From: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Williams, Carl W <carl.williams@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>;
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis
<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Nixon, Molly E <molly.nixon@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Question on 259 timing

Travis -

Welcome back and | hope you had a wonderful holiday.

(b) )
|

Let us know if we can provide any additional information for you.

Melissa

Melissa Hearne

Team Lead for Conventional Offshore Energy
Attorney-Adviser

Division of Mineral Resources
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.7918 (Washington, DC)

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.



From: Lefton, Amanda B
To: Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter; Farmer, Isis U
Subject: RE: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:41:07 AM
Attachments: image009.png

image010.png

image011.png

image0i2.png
BOEM CY2022 Goals and Milestones.docx

Isis, | see you made a change, is it just “up to.” | pulled down the document from sharepoint—
reattaching here with that change

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:23 AM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <isis.farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

Terrific. Attached is the final. Can you please do a quick review for any additional copy and format
edits. | just did a once through to clean up, but could use your eyes.

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:02 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

I've completed my edits - let me know if there's more work needed that | can help with.

Marissa Knodel
Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>
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

2




Lefton, Amanda B shared a file with you

Here's the document that Lefton, Amanda B shared with you.

5

M= 2022 strategy

{@ This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

=

=. Microsoft Privacy Statement



From: Annatoyn, Travis ]

To: Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 2:36:14 PM

Hey. (O]

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:20 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

Here if my feedback-you should ()&}

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:58 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

b) (5)

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:43 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

|

b) (5)

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:29 AM
To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>



Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:03 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

Thanks, Travis. This states that () N&)]

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>
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

To: Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie); Celata, Michael

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hearne, Melissa
Subject: FW: Question on 259 timing

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:08:34 PM

Attachments: Sale Timelines for Sale 259 example.docx

Arie and Mike,

As discussed, the SOL team put together the attached document. One change is that

As discussed, {(KE)]




From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie); Annatoyn, Travis J; Celata, Michael
Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Hearne, Melissa; Farmer, Isis U
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:20:44 PM

Ah, it was (RG] Thanks, Arie.

From: Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie) <Arie.Kaller@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:20 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>
Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Question on 259 timing

(b) (5)

Thanks,
Arie

Arie Kaller, PhD

Regional Supervisor, Office of Environment
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
New Orleans, LA Room 632; MS 633C
(504) 736-2983

she/her

Unless otherwise stated everything in this email is PRE-DECISIONAL AND DELIBERATIVE

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie)
<Arie.Kaller@boem.gov>; Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa

<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

(b) (5) Isis, can you advise? (K&
|

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:13 PM




To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie)
<Arie.Kaller@boem.gov>; Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa

<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Question on 259 timing

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:09 PM

To: Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie) <Arie.Kaller@boem.gov>; Celata, Michael
<Michael.Celata@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis |

<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: Question on 259 timing

Arie and Mike,

As discussed, the SOL team put together the attached document. One change is that




From: Knodel, Marissa S
To: Lefton, Amanda B; Farmer, Isis U; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 6:08:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png
BOEM 2022 Milestones.docx

Updated 2022 milestones document attached

Marissa Knodel

Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 6:00 PM

To: Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>;
Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

Thanks all

From: Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:44 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

Attached in tracked changes with everyone’s edits. Mostly just spelled some things out — there is
one comment in the attached.

Thanks,
Isis

Chief of Staff
U.S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management - Director's Office
Phone: 571-393-4362

isis.farmer@boem.gov

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>



Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:25 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <|sis.Farmer@boem.gov>;
Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

| have updated the Milestones document to be consistent with this one, including the dates
Isis sent regarding the eight OSW draft EISs. I'm still waiting on dates for the Morro Bay and
California lease sale PSN and FSN. Once | have those, | will send the updated document.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel
Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:03 PM

To: Farmer, Isis U <|sis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>;
Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

Thank you

From: Farmer, Isis U <[sis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:03 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

I'll combine these into a single document, with my edits.

(424 Farmer

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management - Director's Office
Phone: 571-393-4362

isis.farmer@boem.gov

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <[sis.Farmer@boem.gov>




Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

My copy edits attached, although | was working on the document from 11:41 and not the one
you just sent.

Marissa Knodel
Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:54 AM
To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S

<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

Minor edits attached.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:22 AM
To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter

<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>
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
To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter

<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

I've completed my edits -- let me know if there's more work needed that | can help with.

Marissa Knodel
Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>




Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 5:47 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>: Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Lefton, Amanda B shared "2022 strategy " with you.

£

Lefton, Amanda B shared a file with you

Here's the document that Lefton, Amanda B shared with you.

-

2022 strategy

|'® This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.
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From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Knodel, Marissa S

Cc: Feldqus, Steven H

Subject: RE: 2022 Goals and Planning

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 6:10:45 PM
Attachments: BOEM CY2022 Goals and Milestones Final.docx

BOEM 2022 Milestones (002).docx

Marissa and | look forward to our discussion on Thursday. As requested, attached please find a
document describing our high level priority areas for calendar year 2022 and associated milestones.
Please note that these materials, the milestone calendar in particular, is subject to change.

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 5:37 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: 2022 Goals and Planning

Hi there —

As mentioned we’ve held an hour on your calendars for next week, on Thursday, January 6 from 12-
1 p.m. During this time, Steve and | would like to walk through with you your high-level goals for
2022, and specific work plans with target dates for the first 6 months of 2022. We'd like to organize
the conversation around the following priority areas, and end up with a shared work plan that allows
us to track progress together. We’d also like to hear suggestions for changes to our processes that
could improve information sharing, help clarify expectations, and limit duplicative effort.

Implementation of the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law
America the Beautiful
Energy programs
e Managing offshore oil and gas leasing
o Meeting offshore wind goals
Regulatory efforts to improve/modernize programs
Meeting our obligations to Tribes and commitments to underserved communities
Organizational and Personnel needs

Let us know if we missed something big that we need to add. Let’s plan for a read-ahead for me and
Steve a week from tomorrow —so COB Jan.4 —so he and | can digest and be ready to walk through
with you in detail.

Discuss more tomorrow —
Laura



Laura Daniel-Davis

she/her

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary — Land and Minerals Management
laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov

202-549-3450 (cell)




From: Kendall, James J.
To: Krueger, Andrew D; Hearne, Melissa; Cason, Susan H; Moore, Nicholas C; Carr, Megan E; Coffman, Sarah; Frye,
Matt; Miller, Justin T; Meador, James S; Nerlfi, Kaitlin; Immaraj, Joel V; Randall, Sharon A; Storzer, Mark A
Cc: AK ORD, BOEM
Subject: RE: Krueger, Andrew D shared the folder "Cook Inlet Sale 258- Memo to ASLM" with you.
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:05:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Ok, I made a couple edits and suggestions.

After these, it’s Good to Go!

Thanks, well done, & very expeditiously,

Jjk

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

From: Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>;
Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>;
Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <Matt.Frye@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T
<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Meador, James S <Scott.Meador@boem.gov>; Nerlfi, Kaitlin
<Kaitlin.Nerlfi@boem.gov>; Immaraj, Joel V <Joel.Immaraj@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Randall, Sharon A <Sharon.Randall@boem.gov>; Storzer, Mark A
<Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Krueger, Andrew D shared the folder "Cook Inlet Sale 258- Memo to ASLM" with you.

Hi Megan/Jim,
We've completed our drafting of the Decision Memo and the Federal Register notice. Please feel
free to do a final check and let me know how/when you’d like to convey these documents to the

Director’s Office.

Thanks to everyone for their contributions the past few days, your assistance is much appreciated.



Andy

Andrew D. Krueger, Ph.D.

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Office of Strategic Resources

Chief, Sales Coordination Branch

(703) 787-1554 office
(571) 363-8738 mobile

hitp://boem.gov

From: Krueger, Andrew D

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doj.gov>;
Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>;
Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>; Frye, Matt <Matt.Fryve@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T
<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Meador, James S <Scott. Meador@boem.gov>; Nerlfi, Kaitlin
<Kaitlin.Nerlfi@boem.gov>; Immaraj, Joel V <Joel.Immaraj@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Randall, Sharon A <Sharon.Randall@boem.gov>; Storzer, Mark A
<Mark Storzer@boem.gov>

Subject: Krueger, Andrew D shared the folder "Cook Inlet Sale 258- Memo to ASLM" with you.

Krueger, Andrew D shared a folder with you
Hi all. | am sharing the draft FR notice and Decision Memo for LS 258. DIR would like
to see the finished materials end of next week. Please review, edit, or make
suggestions. Let's aim for next Wed, Jan 12th, to have all content completed so that

we have a day to do final polishing. My suggestion is to keep this concise, to the
point, and matter of fact. Please reach out if you have any questions.

Cook Inlet Sale 258- Memo to ASLM

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.



From: Schwartz, Melissa A

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: RE: Message guidance from M/K
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:25:44 AM

Yeah team! Thank you!!

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Message guidance from M/K

Yes, agree.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:06:17 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Message guidance from M/K

Ok, this will go to Amanda!

Melissa Schwartz (she/her)
Communications Director
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:00:23 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Message guidance from M/K

+ Melissa

I do not[{JNE)]
I
I

What we say is simply that BOEM is working on next steps on the national program, consistent with
the reforms detailed in the November report from the department

Regarding 259, we say that we are continuing to implement BOEM’s programs consistent with the



injunction from the court and the secretary’s discretion

From: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 8:42 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: Message guidance from M/K

If you get this - how they would like handled - I'm sure as you had already planned.

And if you get a g today on the call along the lines of: yes, offshore wind - but what about the GOM
sale? The 5 year plan? We’d say something g along the lines of: outlined necessary reforms in nov
report ... with respect to the remaining lease sales and new five year plan, both are under
department reviewing - consistent w secretary’s discretion under Ocsla and we have no updates at
this time. Something like that?

Get Outlook for i0OS



From: Farmer, Isis U

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Knodel, Marissa S

Subject: Items with ASLM

Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 9:31:22 AM
Hi Amanda,

The only notable item is DTS#4154 Memo. FY 2022 Q1 Audit Status Report (also highlighted

below) —it’s with Laura (since 1/8).

Other items with the ASLM Hallway are below:

ASLM

DTS#3564 Federal Register Notice. GOM Sale
259 Proposed Notice of Sale.

ASLM (sent 12/20)

ASLM Due Date
1/3/2022

Target Publication
Date

1/18/2022
DTS#4154 Memo. FY 2022 Q1 Audit Status  |ASLM Target Due Date
Report (sent 12/30; program review [1/13/2022

1/5; resent 1/5) 1/5

DTS#4167/ESB46-4781 Gubernatorial. ASLM (sent 12/30; OSR Due Date 12/23;
Response to Governor Tate Reeves regarding [review 1/5; resent 1/6) standard
the National OCS Leasing Program operations
DTS#4185/ESB46- ASLM (sent 1/7/2022) Target Due Date
4965 Gubernatorial. Response to Governor 1/3/2022;
Kay Ivey (AL) regarding the OCS Oil and Gas standard
Leasing program/5-year plan operations

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management - Director's Office
Phone: 571-393-4362

isis.farmer@boem.gov




From: Carr, Megan E

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa
Subject: Documents for Review

Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 6:20:05 PM
Attachments: Outlook-kgniy5xh.png

ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258.docx
Cook inlet Sale 258 Cancellation FRN.docx

Hello Amanda,

Please find the attached documents for your review:

e ASLM Decision Memo
e Federal Register Notice

Please let us know if further action is needed to prepare the documents for signature.

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

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: FW: Documents for Review

Date: Saturday, January 15, 2022 3:48:05 PM
Attachments: Outlook-kgniy5xh.png

ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258.docx
Cook inlet Sale 258 Cancellation FRN.docx

Have you seen or reviewed these?

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 6:20 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>
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

To: Annatoyn, Travis J; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Date: Saturday, January 15, 2022 5:43:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258.docx

Walter has not either. Created a sharepoint, attached. We can all review concurrently. We have a

little bit of time here, so lets all plan to be done by COB on Tuesday. [{()KE)]

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2022 5:41 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Documents for Review

Not yet. Will take a pass tomorrow.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2022 3:48:29 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: Documents for Review

This looks very good, though | think we can say more about the comments we received on the EIS.
Confirming that you have reviewed.

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



From: Andy Radford

To: Walter D. Cruickshank (walter.cruickshank@boem.gov)

Cc: Holly Hopkins; Cole W. Ramsey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 9:43:30 AM

Attachments: image001.png

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.

Walter,

On December 13, APl submitted comments to BOEM on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement
(DEIS) for the Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258. We do not contest BOEM'’s decision to include a
guantitative analysis of the impacts of foreign oil consumption and the resulting GHG emissions
under the “No Action” alternative; however, API’s efforts to fully understand the methodologies and
assumptions BOEM used in its GHG analysis were unsuccessful. Our efforts to validate the analysis
were challenged by both a lack of transparency in fundamental assumptions (including the assumed
“single generic emissions factor”) and by the DEIS’ reliance on data that was neither complete nor
publicly available.

To remedy this, APl requests the Offshore Environmental Cost Model outputs used as inputs to the
Market Simulation Model to estimate the Lifecycle Greenhouse Gas Emissions in the DEIS for Cook
Inlet Lease Sale 258. Specifically, APl requests the source data or data runs used to calculate the
estimates listed in Table 4-10: Substitution of Other Energy Sources Under the No Action Alternative
found on page 45 of the DEIS. APl also requests the data inputs used to calculate the emissions
estimates on Table 4-11: Domestic Production and Consumption Lifecycle GHG Emissions found on
page 47 of the DEIS, and Table 4-12: GHG Emissions from Shift in Foreign Consumption Under the
No Action Alternative (when compared to the Proposed Action) also found on page 47 of the DEIS.

Thank you for considering our request. A fundamental understanding of BOEM’s GHG analysis
methodology will be increasingly important as additional lease sales and programmatic
environmental analyses are undertaken. Should you have any additional questions, please contact
me.

Andy Radford

Sr. Policy Advisor — Upstream Policy
American Petroleum Institute
0:202.682.8584

m: 703.447.2297

WWW.api.org



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Annatoyn, Travis ]
Subject: Re: Documents for Review

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 1:39:50 PM

Attachments: image(01.png

ASIM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet | ease Sale 258 wdc msk.docx

<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Knodel, Marissa S has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link
below.

IH| ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale
258 wdc_msk.docx

<!--[endif]-->
Thanks, Amanda. | have reviewed DQJ's comments and the decision memo and offered a few
more edits and comments on top of Walter's.

Marissa Knodel

Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Thank you, Walter. Travis and Marissa, why don’t you please take a look as well, as will I. | would like
to get this to ASLM by tomorrow AM.

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:50 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Documents for Review

Just shared the file with you. Main comment was to summarize comments received on the
Call beyond the 2 currently discussed.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.| efton@boem.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter

<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa. Knodel@boem.gov>




Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Walter- believe you mentioned you made comments on the 259 memo. Can you please upload that
into sharepoint and send it to Travis, Marissa and |. It appears that the attachment | sent was a word
document and not a sharepoint file.

From: Lefton, Amanda B
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2022 5:43 PM
To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter

<walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Walter has not either. Created a sharepoint, attached. We can all review concurrently. We have a

little bit of time here, so lets all plan to be done by COB on Tuesday. (X&)

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

Get Qutlook for iOS

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
To: Knodel, Marissa S; Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter

Subject: RE: Documents for Review
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:23:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

| have likewise reviewed

Good morning,

0) (5)




0) ()

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Documents for Review

Thanks, Amanda. | have reviewed DOJ's comments and the decision memo and offered a few
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
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
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
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

To: Annatoyn, Travis J; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:07:44 AM

Attachments: image001.png

To clarify, (X&)

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Documents for Review

I have likewise reviewed ()N

%k %

Good morning,

0) (9)




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

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis |
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:48:23 AM

Attachments: image(01.png

| used the version Walter circulated, EE.U]QE | think it includes Marissa’s comments

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Travis, | do not see your comments in the document. Further, | tried to[{s)X&))

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B

<Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

| have likewise reviewed and [{sJNE)]

*

Good morning,

D) (9)




E

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Annatoyn, Travis J; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: Re: Documents for Review
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 9:02:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Yes, I can do that.
Get Outlook for 10S

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:49:12 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel @boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Mine too. Oddly enough, we both edited the document and now have to share points. You can see
my comments in the link | sent.

Marissa, can you combine the two documents?

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:48 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

| used the version Walter circulated, i here. | think it includes Marissa’s comments

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.|l efton@boem.gov>

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

Travis, | do not see your comments in the document. Further, | tried to [(SJXE)]

B3 ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 wdc_msk.docx

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <fravis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B

<Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter. Cruickshank@boem.gov>




Subject: RE: Documents for Review

| have likewise reviewed and

Good morning,

0) (9)




D) (5

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 1:40 PM
To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter

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

To: Knodel, Marissa S
Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J; Cruickshank, Walter
Subject: Re: Documents for Review
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 9:57:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Thank you—Travis, [(JXE)] . More

soon on our check in

On Jan 21, 2022, at 9:02 AM, Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
wrote:

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

Mine too. Oddly enough, we both edited the document and now have to share points.
You can see my comments in the link | sent.

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

| used the version Walter circulated,

<image001.png>
here. I think it includes Marissa’s comments

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



Travis, | do not see your comments in the document. Further, | tried to ((YKE)

<image001.png>

ASIM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet [.ease Sale
258 wdc msk.docx

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

I have likewise reviewed and [(XE)]

%k %

Good morning,

ME




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



Thanks, Amanda. | have reviewed DOJ's comments and the decision memo and
offered a few more edits and comments on top of Walter's.

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

Thank you, Walter. Travis and Marissa, why don’t you please take a look as well, as will
I. I would like to get this to ASLM by tomorrow AM.

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

Just shared the file with you. Main comment was to summarize comments
received on the Call beyond the 2 currently discussed.

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

Walter- believe you mentioned you made comments on the 259 memo. Can you please
upload that into sharepoint and send it to Travis, Marissa and |. It appears that the
attachment | sent was a word document and not a sharepoint file.

From: Lefton, Amanda B

Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2022 5:43 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Documents for Review



Walter has not either. Created a sharepoint, attached. We can all review concurrently.
We have a little bit of time here, so lets all plan to be done by COB on Tuesday. (X&)

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

This looks very good, though | think we can say more about the comments we received
on the EIS. Confirming that you have reviewed.

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 6:20 PM
To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Documents for Review

Hello Amanda,

Please find the attached documents for your review:

e ASLM Decision Memo

e Federal Register Notice
Please let us know if further action is needed to prepare the documents for
signature.



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

<image002.png>



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis 1; Cruickshank, Walter

Subject: Re: Documents for Review

Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 9:59:43 AM

Attachments: ASIM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet | ease Sale 258 wdc msk al ta.docx

<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Knodel, Marissa S has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link
below.

A ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale
258 wdc_msk al_ta.docx

<!--[endif]--><!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]--><!--[endif]-->
Hello everyone,

Travis's edits and comments have been added to Amanda's, Walter's, and mine in this
document: ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale

258 wdc msk.docx

And reattached.

Marissa Knodel
Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 9:57 AM

To: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Documents for Review

Thank you—Travis () RE)) . More

soon on our check 1n

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

<imageQ01.png>
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

Travis, | do not see your comments in the document. Further, | tried to [(S)KE&))

<image001.png>

ASIM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet [ ease Sale
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

I have likewise reviewed and [{)NE);






b) (5

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
I. 1 would like to get this to ASLM by tomorrow AM.

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
upload that into sharepoint and send it to Travis, Marissa and I. It appears that the
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S
Cc: Cruickshank, Walter

Subject: RE: Documents for Review

Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 10:05:58 AM

(And thank you Marissal)

From: Annatoyn, Travis J

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <walter.cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Documents for Review

In re: (YN

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

Thank you—Travis, [(QNE) . More soon
on our check in

On Jan 21, 2022, at 9:02 AM, Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov> wrote:

Yes, | can do that.

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
here. | think it includes Marissa’s comments

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

Travis, | do not see your comments in the document. Further, | tried to (X&)

<image001.png>

ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale
258 _wdc_msk.docx

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

I have likewise reviewed ()]

% %k %k

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
We have a little bit of time here, so lets all plan to be done by COB on Tuesday. [(SJKE)]

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

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S
Subject: RE: Documents for Review
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 11:21:05 AM

|

b) (5)

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Documents for Review

Travis,

| would like to ((s)N&))

Thanks,
Walter

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 10:05 AM
To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S

<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for Review

REH(b) (5)

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




Thank you—Travis, (X&) More soon
on our check in

OnJan 21, 2022, at 9:02 AM, Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov> wrote:

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

Travis, | do not see your comments in the document. Further, | tried to [(JKE)

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

I have likewise reviewed [(NE&))

* %k %

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

To: Hearne, Melissa; Kendall, James 1.; Carr, Megan E

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moare, Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie A; Cason, Susan
H

Subject: RE: DO] Thoughts on 258

Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:32:38 PM

Attachments: imageD01.png

Below please find the memo with updates and comments from Walter, Travis, Marissa and |. | spoke
with Megan earlier to read her into this a bit more and | expect that her and Jim will continue to
work with the team to address our comments, which are responsive to DOJ. Thank you

From: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne @sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>;
Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@5sol.doi.gov>; Moore,
Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Cason,
Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: DOJ Thoughts on 258

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT - ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION -
RELATED TO ONGOING LITIGATION - FOIA EXEMPT

Good morning,

D)







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

To: Andy Radford

Cc: hopkinsh@api.org; Cole W. Ramsey

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:43:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Andly,

Thanks for letting me know your concerns. | will look into it and get back to you.

Regards,
Walter

From: Andy Radford <Radforda@api.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Cc: hopkinsh@api.org <hopkinsh@api.org>; Cole W. Ramsey <RamseyC@api.org>
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
(DEIS) for the Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258. We do not contest BOEM’s decision to include a
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

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:58:41 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Here's the APl request | mentioned this morning. I've asked Jim K., Megan and Jill for their
thoughts, and will keep you informed.

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

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Kendall, James J.; Lewandowski, Jill K

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 2:31:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-sogq0jd0g.png

Thank you, Walter.

| would need to confirm if the data that we used in our analysis is able to be released publicly.
If it is not, then | do not believe we can provide them a copy of the data or any other aspect of
their request. If it is, then | would provide them a copy of the raw data to do what they want
with, but the model inputs/outputs and associated interpretative products would not be
releasable.

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

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:47 PM

To: Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>;
Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS

Please let me know your thoughts on the request from API below.

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



From: Lewandowski, Jill K

To: Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Kendall, James J.
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 3:36:01 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Walter,

The GLEEM info is already publicly available on our website. APl may not realize it since it was not
called GLEEM until after the Cook Inlet sale. See here:
https://www.boem.gov/environment/greenhouse-gas-life-cycle-energy-emissions-model.

As Megan notes, the remainder of the request deals with OSR/ECON data.

Thanks,
Jill

Jill Lewandowski, Ph.D.
(she/her/hers)

Chief, Division of Environmental Assessment
Director, Center for Marine Acoustics

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Tel (703) 787-1703; Cell (571) 228-9081

jill.lewandowski@boem.gov

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>
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




This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

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

To: Lewandowski, Jill K
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 4:25:31 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Thanks Jill.

From: Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for information on GHG analysis in Lease Sale 258 DEIS

Walter,
The GLEEM info is already publicly available on our website. API may not realize it since it was not

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



From: Kendall James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM

Subject: FW: Krueger, Andrew D replied to a comment in "ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sake 258 wdc_msk”
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 2:20:13 PM

Attachments:
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From: Krueger, Andrew D <no-reply@sharepointonline.comz>

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Kendall, James J. <lames.Kendall@boem.gov>

Subject: Krueger, Andrew D replied to a comment in "ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease
Sale 258 wdc_msk"

. Krueger, Andrew D replied

Go to comment

Why am | receiving this notification from Office?

BE Microsoft Privacy Statement | Notification Settings




From: Carr, Megan E

To: Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moore, Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie A; Cason, Susan
H; Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin T; Cruickshank, Walter

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:06:42 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-14um4f5v.pn:
ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 draft v2 1-25-2022.docx

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
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>;



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

Subject: RE: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Below please find the memo with updates and comments from Walter, Travis, Marissa and I. | spoke
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
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER @sol.doi.gov>; Moore,
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

Thank you.

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

To: Carr, Megan E; Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moare, Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie A; Cason, Susan
H; Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin T

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:37:43 PM

Attachments: imageD01.png

Outlook-14um4f5v.png
ASIM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet | ease Sale 258 draft v2 1-25-2022 wdc.docx

<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

b\ s hac chiarad 3 Or iy
Nk, v -1 Flds Shidl el a WU

O view [T, click the link

%]
|

H|| ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 draft v

SN - Arey
£2-20£2 WAC.Aocx

<!--[endif]-->
Nicely done. | have one small edit in the attached file.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:06 PM

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
Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D
<Andrew Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
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

SOEM

Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management

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

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis |
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

To: Cruickshank, Walter; Carr, Megan E

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moare, Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie A; Cason, Susan
H; Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin T

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:10:27 PM

Attachments: imageD01.png

Outlook-14um4f5v.png

Team-very nicely done. Thank you to the Alaska, OSR and SOL teams for this excellent

memo.
My onl

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:37:43 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

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
<melissa.hearne @sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D
<Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>

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
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore,
Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Cason,
Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D



<Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
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



From: Cason, Susan H

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Cruickshank, Walter; Carr, Megan E

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moore, Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie A; Kendall
James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin T

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:15:59 PM

Attachments: imageD01.png

Outlook-14um4f5v.png

Good Evening Amanda,

(b) (5)
=

Susan

Susan Hoven Cason

Office of the Solicitor
Division of Mineral Resources
Branch of Ocean Energy
1849 C St NW

Room 5342

Washington, D.C. 20240
202-208-7023

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected
by law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery
of this email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received
this email in error please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:10 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>
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

My only question is {{¢JNE))



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

D) (5)




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

SBOEM

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

To: Cason, Susan H

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Carr, Megan E; Daugherty, Dennis; Annatoyn, Travis J; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moore,
Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie A; Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin
T e e

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:39:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-14um4f5v.png

Thank you, Susan.

On Jan 25, 2022, at 7:16 PM, Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
wrote:

Good Evening Amanda,

(b) )
I

Susan

Susan Hoven Cason

Office of the Solicitor
Division of Mineral Resources
Branch of Ocean Energy
1849 C St NW

Room 5342

Washington, D.C. 20240
202-208-7023

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this email to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:10 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E
<megan.carr@boem.gov>

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S



<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>;
Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne,
Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger,
Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Team-very nicely done. Thank you to the Alaska, OSR and SOL teams for this
excellent memo.
My onl I

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:37:43 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis
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
Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov=>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger,
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
Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>;
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

<Outlook-l4umg4fsv.png>

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:32 PM

To: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>



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
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Below please find the memo with updates and comments from Walter, Travis, Marissa
and I. | spoke with Megan earlier to read her into this a bit more and | expect that her
and Jim will continue to work with the team to address our comments, which are
responsive to DOJ. Thank you

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
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

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT - ATTORNEY CLIENT
COMMUNICATION - RELATED TO ONGOING LITIGATION - FOIA EXEMPT

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

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this email
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error please notify
the sender immediately and destroy all copies.



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Annatoyn, Travis J; Cason, Susan H

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Carr, Megan E; Daugherty, Dennis; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moore, Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie
A; Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin T

Subject: RE: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:23:18 AM

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>;
Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades,
Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne,
Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D
<Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: DOJ Thoughts on 258

b) (5)

b) (5)

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:39 PM

To: Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>;

Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore,

Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall,

James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L

<Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T




<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Thank you, Susan.
OnJan 25, 2022, at 7:16 PM, Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

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
My only question is () NE)]

(b) (5)

From: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:37:43 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

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

<Outlook-14um4f5v.png>

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
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

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Farmer, Isis U

Subject: FW: ASLM Prep

Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:33:31 PM

Attachments: UPDATED Draft Talking Points Tough QA ASLM 2022 (for second hearing) (1.26).docx

Marissa-please create a share point for us to review and make comments

From: Quinn, Matthew J <Matthew_Quinn@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:26 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: ASLM Prep

Amanda-

Thanks for reaching out. | made some updates in the “Tough Q&A/Talking Points” document we
provided for her first confirmation hearing — other OCL folks (Drew, Morgan, Salotti) are looking at
this today so it is an evolving document. We haven’t yet given to her so I've attached a copy for you
to review. This is in “track changes” so you can see what’s new or revised since September. Two
areas where I'd love the benefit of your sharp eyes are 5 year plan and offshore wind stuff.

Please let me know if you have revisions.
Plan is to give it to her tomorrow.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:18 PM

To: Quinn, Matthew J <Matthew Quinn@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Subject: ASLM Prep

Matt

Mitch has made me aware that he provided you with information directly for ASLM prep for the
upcoming hearing. Reaching out to you to ask that you please not send anything to ASLM regarding
BOEM'’s programs until we have had the opportunity to review it. Can you provide a quick download
of where you are in the process and send along any documents under development?

Thanks very much



From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM
Subject: FW: DOJ Thoughts on 258
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 2:39:42 PM

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis
<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore,
Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall,
James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L
<Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T
<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Thank you

OnJan 27, 2022, at 6:03 PM, Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Amanda,

WIC)

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
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 5:26 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E
<megan.carr@boem.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>;
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKFR@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C
<nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall,
James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>;

Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D
<Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis
U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Team

Circling back here. Is there [(JK&)

, lets plan to do that
tomorrow morning.

Looping Isis here-this should be surnamed in DTS Travis, me, Feldgus, Laura

On Jan 26, 2022, at 9:23 AM, Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.l efton@boem.gov> wrote:

e

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason(@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E
<megan.carr@boem.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis
<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER®@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C




<nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A

<natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J.

<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa

<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Iroy.Ezell@boem.gov>;

Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T

<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: DOJ Thoughts on 258

[

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

<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C
<picholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A
<natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J.

<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Iroy.Ezell@boem.gov>;
Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew .Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T

<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Thank you, Susan.

On Jan 25, 2022, at 7:16 PM, Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Good Evening Amanda,

(b) ()
e



Susan

Susan Hoven Cason

Office of the Solicitor
Division of Mineral Resources
Branch of Ocean Energy
1849 C St NW

Room 5342

Washington, D.C. 20240
202-208-7023

This email (including attachments) is intended for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It
may contain information that is privileged, confidential
or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
for delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:10 PM

To: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>;
Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>;
Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>;
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>;

Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades,
Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L
<Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D
<Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T

<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Team-very nicely done. Thank you to the Alaska, OSR and
SOL teams for this excellent memo.

My only question is[(KE)]
.
I



(b) (5

S—

From: Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:37:43 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>: Lefton,
Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>:
Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>;
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER @sol.doi.gov>:
Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Fades,
Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>: Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne @sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L
<Iroy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D

<Andrew Krueger@boem.gov>: Miller, Justin T
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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>

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

<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter

<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Hello Amanda,

Please find the attached as the revised draft memo for
your consideration. Please let us know if there are any
other changes that you would like to see. We are also
available to discuss at any time.

As Melissa mentioned in her previous email, {()X&))

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

<Outlook-l4um4f5v.png>



From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:32 PM

To: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall,
James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E
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

Below please find the memo with updates and comments
from Walter, Travis, Marissa and . | spoke with Megan
earlier to read her into this a bit more and | expect that her
and Jim will continue to work with the team to address our
comments, which are responsive to DOJ. Thank you

<image001.png>
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From: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>;
Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan

E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

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

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT -
ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION - RELATED TO
ONGOING LITIGATION - FOIA EXEMPT

Good morning,






b) ®)

|

We're happy to discuss these issues with you at your
convenience and provide assistance as BOEM develops
the recommendation memo and documentary evidence.

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

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected by
law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received
this email in error please notify the sender immediately and destroy
all copies.



From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Quinn, Matthew ]

Cc: Knodel, Marissa S; Wallace, Andrew G

Subject: RE: ASLM Prep

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 9:04:01 AM

Attachments: UPDATED Draft Talking Points Tough QA ASLM 2022 (for second hearing) (1.26).docx

Thank you for the opportunity to review. Please see the attached document. We made a series of
edits for consideration. Happy to provide any additional information as needed.

A

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

To: Sanchez, Alexandra |; Lefton, Amanda B
Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Feldgus, Steven H
Subject: Re: Cheat Sheet for Updating

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 1:55:16 PM
Attachments: image01.png

Offshore OG Facts & TPs updated January 2022.docx

Hello everyone,

Attached please an updated fact sheet with the latest key facts, figures, and messages for
offshore oil and gas activities. | have also updated the document Alex circulated with this
information, and added a section with some high-level offshore wind facts and talking points.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Sanchez, Alexandra L <alexandra_sanchez@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Stone-Manning, Tracy M <tstonemanning@blm.gov>; Culver, Nada L <nculver@blm.gov>;
Jackson, Danna R <djackson@blm.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel,
Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H

<steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Cheat Sheet for Updating

Here it is! Thanks for the work in advance.
Alex




From: Cason, Susan H

To: Lefton, Amanda B; Annatoyn, Travis J

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Carr, Megan E; Daugherty, Dennis; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moore, Nicholas C; Fades, Natalie
A; Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin T; Farmer, Isis U

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 6:03:04 PM

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

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
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
<Andrew Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U
<lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Team

Circling back here. Is there

Looping Isis here-this should be surnamed in DTS Travis, me, Feldgus, Laura



On Jan 26, 2022, at 9:23 AM, Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

<
-
Q
=
o

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E
<megan.carr@boem.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>;
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C
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

b) )

|

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

Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>;




Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J.

<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell,
Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>;

Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Thank you, Susan.

OnJan 25, 2022, at 7:16 PM, Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
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
responsible for delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this
email in error please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies.

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



J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C

<nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A
<natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>;
Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>;
Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T

<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Team-very nicely done. Thank you to the Alaska, OSR and SOL teams for
this excellent memo.

My only question is (()NE))]

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
Please find the attached as the revised draft memo for your

consideration. Please let us know if there are any other changes that
you would like to see. We are also available to discuss at any time.

As Melissa mentioned in her previous email, DOJ has [(KE))

I ) - 's0 (1)

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



<Outlook-l14um4f5v.png>

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
<natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Below please find the memo with updates and comments from Walter,
Travis, Marissa and . | spoke with Megan earlier to read her into this a bit
more and | expect that her and Jim will continue to work with the team to
address our comments, which are responsive to DOJ. Thank you

<image001.png>

ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease
Sale 258 wdc msk.docx

From: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
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

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT - ATTORNEY
CLIENT COMMUNICATION - RELATED TO ONGOING LITIGATION - FOIA
EXEMPT

Good morning,

OIO)






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

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee
or agent responsible for delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its
contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error please notify the
sender immediately and destroy all copies.




From: Lefton, Amanda B

To: Cason, Susan H
Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J; Cruickshank, Walter; Carr, Megan E; Daugherty, Dennis; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moore,

Nicholas C; Eades, Natalie A; Kendall, James J.; Hearne, Melissa; Ezell, Troy L; Krueger, Andrew D; Miller, Justin
T; Farmer, Isis U

Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 6:56:24 PM
Thank you

On Jan 27, 2022, at 6:03 PM, Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
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



<Andrew .Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T <Justin.Miller@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis
U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: DOJ Thoughts on 258

Team

Circling back here. Is ther

Looping Isis here-this should be surnamed in DTS Travis, me, Feldgus, Laura

On Jan 26, 2022, at 9:23 AM, Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov> wrote:

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
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moare, Nicholas C
<nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A
<natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa

<melissa.hearne @sol.doi.gov>; Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>;
Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Miller, Justin T
<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: DOJ Thoughts on 258

—

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
<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis |
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

OnJan 25, 2022, at 7:16 PM, Cason, Susan H
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

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
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

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Lefton,

Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

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

<Outlook-14um4fSv.png>

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
from Walter, Travis, Marissa and |. | spoke with Megan
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







YE

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

Subject: FW: Language in 258

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 9:02:16 PM

Attachments: 2022.1.27 cancellation and significant revision mah shc dd CLEAN2 ta.docx

‘

b) (5)

From: Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 7:10 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Eades, Natalie A <natalie.eades@sol.doi.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C
<nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Language in 258

All:

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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Stone-Manning, Tracy M; Culver, Nada L; Lefton, Amanda B
Cc: Anderson, Robert T; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M

Subject: RE: A primer on our supplemental record in LA v. Biden

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 11:52:12 AM

Hi all:

| write with a brief update here.

D) (9)

Happy to answer any questions.

From: Annatoyn, Travis J

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:32 AM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Stone-Manning, Tracy M
<tstonemanning@blm.gov>; Culver, Nada L <nculver@blm.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Bledsoe Downes, Ann M
<ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: A primer on our supplemental record in LA v. Biden

D) (5

Hi all:




0) (9)

Travis Annatoyn

Deputy Solicitor for Energy & Mineral Resources
United States Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240



From: Annatoyn, Travis ]

To: Lefton, Amanda B
Subject: RE: Language in 258
Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 2:40:00 PM

OIO)

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Language in 258

Circling back to see if this has occurred yet so we can please get this into surnaming

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Language in 258

WIC)

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 7:25 AM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Language in 258

Where would that live in the document? (K&

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 9:02 PM

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
1849 C St N\W

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

To: Krueger, Andrew D; Meador, James S; Carr, Megan E

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Lefton. Amanda B; Heame, Melissa; Daugherty, Dennis; Hawbecker, Karen S; Annatoyn,
Travis J

Subject: Fw: 258 Recommendation

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:25:49 PM

Attachments: ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet | ease Sale 258 draft v2 1-25-2022 wdc with

SOL changes.docx

<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Cason, Susan H has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

=]

SLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 _draft v2 1-
5-2022_wdc with SOL changes.docx

I=

M

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

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Cc: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis
<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker,
Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: 258 Recommendation

All:

(b) ()
[—



0) (5)

| tried to highlight these changes in the attached version.

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

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 3:32 PM

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

Subject: 258 Recommendation

Hi Megan,

b) ®)




b) (5)

(92 —
C
wn
Q
-}

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

To: Cason, Susan H; Krueger, Andrew D; Meador, James S; Carr, Megan E

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter; Hearne, Melissa; Daugherty, Dennis; Hawbecker, Karen S; Annatoyn, Travis J; Farmer, Isis
U; Williams, Ericka A

Subject: RE: 258 Recommendation

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:31:58 PM

Attachments: ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 draft v2 1-25-2022 wdc with

SOL changes.docx

Thank you everyone. | am ((S)K&)]

Lets get this into DTS for surnaming and please move through quickly. At a minimum it should be
routed as seen as below and happy to add walter to that chain.

Travis for SOL

Me

Feldgus

Laura

From: Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:26 PM

To: Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Meador, James S
<Scott.Meador@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis
<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>;
Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

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

To: Williams, Ericka A; Lefton, Amanda B; Cason, Susan H

Cc: Krueger, Andrew D; Meador, James S; Carr, Megan E; Hearne, Melissa; Daugherty, Dennis; Hawbecker, Karen S;
Annatoyn, Travis J; Farmer, Isis U

Subject: Re: 258 Recommendation

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:34:07 PM

Hi Ericka,

| think it would save time if you entered it. | commented previously, and have already read
this version, so you can leave me off the surnaming chain.

Thanks,
Walter

From: Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 5:55 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Krueger, Andrew D <Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Meador, James S
<Scott.Meador@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Daugherty,
Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>;
Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: 258 Recommendation

Will the program be entering into DTS or should .

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 5:54 PM

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
Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Williams,
Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: 258 Recommendation

1 am () Let’s still advance the DTS process in

the mean time.

On Jan 28, 2022, at 5:15 PM, Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
wrote:



Thank you Amanda. (X&)}
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

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:31 PM

To: Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>; Krueger, Andrew D
<Andrew.Krueger@boem.gov>; Meador, James S <Scott.Meador@boem.gov>; Carr,
Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Cc: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa
<melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>; Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>;
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Williams,
Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: 258 Recommendation

Thank you everyone. | am (NG

Lets get this into DTS for surnaming and please move through quickly. At a minimum it
should be routed as seen as below and happy to add walter to that chain.

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
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>;
Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
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
<Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>;
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>

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

%) —
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



From: ericka.williams@boem.gov

To: Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov; Ericka.Williams@boem.gov; laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov;
steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov; travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov
Subject: DCN: OEM0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258
Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 7:14:33 PM
Attachments: ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 draft v2 1-25-2022 wdc with

SOL changes.docx
SOL DMR surname.pdf
Surnamelog OEM0004239.pdf

Per Directer Lefton, I am forwarding directly to you via external routing in DTS for review and surname. I have
asked your correspondence contacts to add you to the routing for surnaming after your review.



From: Williams, Ericka A

To: Cruickshank, Walter

Cc: Farmer, Isis U; Parra, Breanna L

Subject: Fw: DCN: OEM0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 7:18:14 PM

Attachments: ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 draft v2 1-25-2022 wdc with

SOL changes.docx
SOL DMR surname.pdf
Surnamelog OEM0004239.pdf

FYI. (don't mind my typo).

From: ericka.williams@boem.gov <ericka.williams@boem.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 7:14 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Williams, Ericka A
<Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus,
Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: DCN: OEM0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258

Per Directer Lefton, I am forwarding directly to you via external routing in DTS for review and
surname. | have asked your correspondence contacts to add you to the routing for surnaming after
your review.



From: Daugherty, Dennis

To: Cason, Susan H; Lefton, Amanda B

Cc: Krueger, Andrew D; Meador, James S; Carr, Megan E; Cruickshank, Walter; Hearne, Melissa; Hawbecker, Karen
S; Annatoyn, Travis J; Farmer, Isis U; Williams, Ericka A

Subject: Re: 258 Recommendation

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 8:33:06 PM

(b) (5)
T
Dennis Daugherty

Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Ocean Energy
Division of Mineral Resources

(202) 208-5038

From: Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 5:57 PM

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
Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Williams,
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

1 am ()N Let’s still advance the DTS process in

the mean time.

On Jan 28, 2022, at 5:15 PM, Cason, Susan H <Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>
wrote:

Thank you Amanda. (X&)}
...
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
Hawbecker, Karen S <KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis |
<travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Williams,
Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: 258 Recommendation

Thank you everyone. | am [(()K&)]

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

To: Farmer, Isis U

Subject: FW: DCN: OEM0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258

Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:55:43 AM

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

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Williams, Ericka A <Ericka.Williams@boem.gov>; Daniel-
Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Annatoyn,
Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

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
Subject: RE: DCN: OEM0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258
Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:23:34 AM

Thanks, Isis. Appreciate the follow up!

From: Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: DCN: OEM0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258

Hi Amanda,

Ericka sent it externally via DTS directly to the people you specified (Travis, you, Steve, and Laura) - it
generate an email but it's from DTS.

Ericka also sent it to their correspondence contacts and requested that they route it directly to them
in DTS - Ericka confirmed this has been done. I'll note for SOL it was sent to Karen and Travis
concurrently. For ASLM it was sent to Mike, Steve and Laura. | called Mike this morning and told him
it should go directly to Steve and Laura so he'll have Pam remove it from his inbox.

Thanks,
Isis

(44 Farmer

Chief of Staff
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

U.S. Department of the Interior

isis farmer@boem.gov

www.boem.gov

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Farmer, Isis U <|sis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Subject: FW: DCN: OEMO0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258



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
Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: DCN: OEM0004239 - Cancellation of Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258

Per Directer Lefton, | am forwarding directly to you via external routing in DTS for review and
surname. | have asked your correspondence contacts to add you to the routing for surnaming after
your review.



From: Knodel, Marissa S

To: Annatoyn, Travis J; Lefton, Amanda B

Subject: Re: For awareness and review: offshore records in LA v. Biden
Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 3:31:08 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Travis and Amanda,

| have reviewed the non-privileged and privileged binders and have the following

questions/feedback:

0) (9)

Peace,

Marissa Knodel

Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>



Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 9:05 PM

To: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: For awareness and review: offshore records in LA v. Biden

0) (5)

Hi all:

From: Annatoyn, Travis J

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve_feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B
<Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: For awareness and review: offshore records in LA v. Biden

Hi all:

From: Annatoyn, Travis J
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-

davis@ios.doi.gov>; Feldgus, Steven H <steve feldgus@ios.doi.gov>; Lefton, Amanda B

<Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>
Subject: For awareness and review: offshore records in LA v. Biden

Hi all:

(b) (5)



0) (9)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Travis Annatoyn

Deputy Solicitor for Energy & Mineral Resources
United States Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240



From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM

Subject: FW: Revised Draft - LS 258 Decision Memo

Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 3:45:23 PM

Attachments: Clean Copy - 2022-02-07 2022.01.31 ASLM Decision Memo- BOEM Recommends Cancelling Cook Inlet Lease

Sale 258 draft v2 1-25-2022 wdc with SOL changes ksh dd mah.docx

From: Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 6:52 AM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>
Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Cason, Susan H
<Susan.Cason@sol.doi.gov>; Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Revised Draft - LS 258 Decision Memo

Good morning Megan and Jim,

I just shared with you (()JKE)]
.|

_Let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Nick

Nicholas C. Moore
Attorney-Advisor

Office of the Solicitor, Alaska Region
U.S. Department of the Interior
(907) 271-4131 (main)

(907) 271-4370 (direct)



From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM

Subject: FW: Urgent: Need Input by 4 pm ET today. Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the
Cost of Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 3:42:18 PM

Attachments: image00001.png

image00001.png
Agency Actions List - Louisiana v. Biden Impact BOEM.xIsx
Importance: High

From: Randall, Sharon A <Sharon.Randall@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Cc: Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>;
Ak_Region, BOEM <BOEMAk_Region@boem.gov>; Lewandowski, Jill K
<Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Subject: FW: Urgent: Need Input by 4 pm ET today. Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction
Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Importance: High

Good morning Isis!

We don’t have anything to add, other than the input OEP is providing.

I don’t know [(KE)]
I
I

Thank you,

~gr

Sharon Randall

From: Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Randall, Sharon A <Sharon.Randall@boem.gov>; Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>
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

From: Farmer, Isis U <lsis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:21 AM

To: SLT BOEM <slt boem@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Urgent: Need Input by 4 pm ET today. Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against
Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Importance: High

All,

See below. To assist DOJ in evaluating the injunction’s impact, the Solicitor requests

I will also be forwarding this to COS and Deputies as well.

_

Thanks,
Isis

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management - Director's Office

Phone: 571-393-4362
isis farmer@boem.gov

From: Annatoyn, Travis | <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Cc: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem gov>




Subject: FW: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse
Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions
Importance: High

From: Annatoyn, Travis J

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Stone-Manning, Tracy M <tstonemanning@blm.gov>; Owens, Glenda H
<gowens@osmre.gov>; Werwa, Eric <eric werwa@ios.doi.gov>; Newland, Bryan

<bryan newland@ios.doi.gov>; LaCounte, Darryl <Darryl.LaCounte@bia.gov>; Trujillo, Tanya M
<tanva trujillo@ios.doi.gov>; Touton, Camille Calimlim <mtouton@usbr.gov>; Estenoz, Shannon A
<shannon estenoz@ios.doi.gov>; Sams, Charles F <charles sams@nps.gov>; Williams, Martha M
<martha williams@fws.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor,
Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Greenberger, Sarah D <Sarah Greenberger@ios.doi.gov>;
Klein, Elizabeth A <Elizabeth Klein@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>;
Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.l efton@boem.gov>

Cc: Culver, Nada L <nculver@blm.gov>; Landreth, Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>; Jain,
Ruchi <ruchi.jain@sol.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace,
Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Caminiti, Mariagrazia <marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov>;
Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moody, Aaron G <Aaron.Moody@sol.doi.gov>; Noble, Michaela
E <michaela.noble@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse
Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Importance: High

Hi all:

I (ONC)) I
] |

B << (< to reach out to your normal contacts in the Solicitor’s

Office with any questions.

Best,

Travis Annatoyn

Deputy Solicitor for Energy & Mineral Resources
United States Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240



From: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 6:21 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Stone-Manning, Tracy M
<tstonemanning@blm.gov>; Owens, Glenda H <gowens@osmre.gov>; Werwa, Eric
<eric_werwa@ios.doi.gov>; Newland, Bryan <bryan newland@ios.doi.gov>; LaCounte, Darry!
<Darryl.LaCounte@bia.gov>; Trujillo, Tanya M <tanvya trujillo@ios.doi.gov>; Touton, Camille
Calimlim <mtouton@usbr.gov>; Estenoz, Shannon A <shannon estenoz@ios.doi.gov>; Sams, Charles
F <charles sams@nps.gov>; Williams, Martha M <martha williams@fws.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P
<tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Greenberger,
Sarah D <Sarah Greenberger@ios.doi.gov>; Klein, Elizabeth A <Elizabeth Klein@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly,

Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Culver, Nada L <nculver@blm.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Landreth,

Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>; Jain, Ruchi <ruchi.jain@sol.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A

<melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G <andrew wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson,
Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Caminiti, Mariagrazia <Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov>;
Bledsoe Downes, Ann M <ann.bledsoedownes@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>; Moody, Aaron G <Aaron.Moody@sol.doi.gov>; Noble, Michaela
E <michaela.noble@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse
Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse
Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

0) (5)




b) (5

Robert T. Anderson

Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20240

robert.anderson@sol.doi.gov
(202) 208-4210



From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM
Subject: FW: Identification docs affected by Louisiana v Biden prelim injunction
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 2:38:47 PM

From: Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>

Cc: Brown, William Y <William.Brown@boem.gov>; Bennett, James F <James.Bennett@boem.gov>;
Morin, Michelle <Mlichelle.Morin@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>;
Randall, Sharon A <Sharon.Randall@boem.gov>

Subject: FW: Identification docs affected by Louisiana v Biden prelim injunction

Megan,

Here's what we have. As we discussed, please send along with your submission to help streamline

response. | think Sarah already added much of this to the excel sheet. [{JE&)]

Thanks,
Jill

Jill Lewandowski, Ph.D.
(she’/her/hers)

Chief, Division of Environmental Assessment
Director, Center for Marine Acoustics

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Tel (703) 787-1703; Cell (571) 228-9081

jilL.lewandowski{@boem.gov




From: Coffman, Sarah <Sarah.Coffman@boem.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>; Bosyk, Jennifer R
<Jennifer.Bosyk@boem.gov>; Rucker, Helen G <Helen.Rucker@boem.gov>; Randall, Sharon A
<Sharon.Randall@boem.gov>; Fiori, Stephanie L <Stephanie.Fiori@boem.gov>; Davidson, Megan
<Megan.Davidson@boem.gov>; Jordan, Brian <Brian.Jordan@boem.gov>; Wolvovsky, Eric J
<Eric.Wolvovsky@boem.gov>; Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>

Cc: Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Brown, William Y <William.Brown@boem.gov>; Bravo,
Jessica J <jessica.bravo@boem.gov>; Blythe, Brad J <Brad.Blythe@boem.gov>; Cluck, Rodney
<Rodney.Cluck@boem.gov>; Furukawa, Yoko <yoko.furukawa@boem.gov>; Kaller, Agatha-Marie
(Arie) <Arie.Kaller@boem.gov>; Cable, Samuel T <Samuel.Cable@boem.gov>; Rose, Jennifer A
<Jennifer.Rose@boem.gov>; Stork, Allison J <Allison.Stork@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Del Rio, Ross P <Ross.DelRio@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>; Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>; Miller, Justin T

<Justin.Miller@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Identification docs affected by Louisiana v Biden prelim injunction

Hi Jill — 1 added a couple items to the list. I've also added these to the shared spreadsheet.

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Coffman

Chief, Economics Division

Office of Strategic Resources

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
703-787-1557

From: Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Bosyk, Jennifer R; Rucker, Helen G; Randall, Sharon A; Fiori, Stephanie L; Davidson, Megan;
Jordan, Brian; Wolvovsky, Eric J; Coffman, Sarah; Hammerle, Kelly K

Cc: Carr, Megan E; Brown, William Y; Bravo, Jessica J; Blythe, Brad J; Cluck, Rodney; Furukawa, Yoko;
Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie); Cable, Samuel T; Rose, Jennifer A; Stork, Allison J; Golladay, Jennifer L;
Del Rio, Ross P; Kendall, James J.; Moore, Nicholas C; Miller, Justin T

Subject: Canceled: Identification docs affected by Louisiana v Biden prelim injunction

When: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Importance: High

Just thought it made sense to pull this group together for a quick call to make sure we are on the
same page re: impacts from preliminary injunction in Louisiana v. Biden. Just feel it would be helpful



to have a BOEM global idea of its impact.
The DOI SOL boiled it down to the statement below.

0) (5)

From: Anderson, Robert T < >

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 6:20 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E < >; Stone-Manning, Tracy M

< >: Owens, Glenda H < >: Werwa, Eric

< >; Newland, Bryan < >; LaCounte,
Darryl < >; Trujillo, Tanya M < >;
Touton, Camille Calimlim < >: Estenoz, Shannon A

< >: Sams, Charles F < >: Williams,
Martha M < >; Beaudreau, Tommy P

< >; Taylor, Rachael S < >;
Greenberger, Sarah D < >: Klein, Elizabeth A

< >; Kelly, Katherine P < >

Cec: Culver, Nada L < >; Annatoyn, Travis J < >
Landreth, Natalie A < >: Jain, Ruchi < >
Schwartz, Melissa A < >; Wallace, Andrew G

< >: Anderson, Robert T < >
Caminiti, Mariagrazia < >: Bledsoe Downes, Ann M

< >: Hawbecker, Karen S

< >; Moody, Aaron G < >
Noble, Michaela E < >

Subject: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of
Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse
Gases (GHGsS) in Department Actions






Robert T. Anderson

Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20240

robert.anderson@sol.doi.gov
(202) 208-4210

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting options




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

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:40:32 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Agency Actions List - Louisiana v. Biden Impact BOEM 14Feb2022.xIsx

From: Farmer, Isis U <Isis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:18 PM

To: SLT_BOEM <slt_boem@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>;
Lyncker, Lissa A <Lissa.Lyncker@boem.gov>; Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>; Liu,
Thomas J <Thomas.Liu@boem.gov>; Bravo, Jessica J <jessica.bravo@boem.gov>; Moore, Annette J
<Annette.Moore@boem.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Yang, Annie
<Annie.Yang@boem.gov>; Smale, Georgeann <Georgeann.Smale@boem.gov>; Lewandowski, Jill K
<Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent: Need Input by 4 pm ET today. Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against
Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Hi all,
Thank you for your quick work. The final version is attached.

Thanks,
Isis

(44 Farmer

Chief of Staff
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

U.S. Department of the Interior

isis.farmer@boem.gov

www.boem.gov

From: Farmer, Isis U <[sis.Farmer@boem.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:02 PM

To: SLT_BOEM <slt_boem@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Ezell, Troy L <Troy.Ezell@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>;




Lyncker, Lissa A <Lissa.lyncker@boem.gov>; Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>; Liu,
Thomas J <Thomas.liu@boem.gov>; Bravo, Jessica J <jessica.bravo@boem.gov>; Moore, Annette J
<Annette. Moore@boem.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B <Iracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Yang, Annie
<Annie.Yang@boem.gov>; Smale, Georgeann <Georgeann.Smale@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent: Need Input by 4 pm ET today. Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against
Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Hi all, we're going to revoke access and begin Directorate review shortly. Please let me know if you
are still working on it and wrap up.

Thanks,
Isis

[4is Farmen

Chief of Staff
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

U.S. Department of the Interior
e 1
www.hoem.gov

From: Farmer, Isis U

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:29 PM

To: SLT_BOEM <slt_boem@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Ezell, Troy L <troy.ezell@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <jennifer.golladay@boem.gov>;
Lyncker, Lissa A <lissa.lyncker@boem.gov>; Storzer, Mark A <mark storzer@boem.gov>; Liu, Thomas
J <thomas.liu@boem.gov>; Bravo, Jessica J <jessica.bravo@boem.gov>; Moore, Annette J

<annette.moore @boem.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B <tracey.moriarty@boem.gov>; Yang, Annie

<annie.yang@boem.gov>; Smale, Georgeann <Georgeann.Smale@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Urgent: Need Input by 4 pm ET today. Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against

Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Hi all - please use this shared link instead for ease of consolidation:

gency Actions List - Touisiana v. Biden Impact BOEM.xlIsx

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management - Director's Office



Phone: 571-393-4362
isis farmer@boem.gov

From: Farmer, Isis U

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:21 PM

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

T will also be forwarding this to COS and Deputies as well.

_

Thanks,
Isis

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management - Director's Office

Phone: 571-393-4362

d (24

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>: Cruickshank, Walter <Walter Cruickshank@boem gov>
Cc: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

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

To: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>; Daniel-Davis, Laura E <Jaura_daniel-
davis@ios.doi.gov>; Stone-Manning, Tracy M <tstonemanning@blm.gov>; Owens, Glenda H




<gowens@osmre.gov>; Werwa, Eric <eric_werwa@ios.doi.gov>; Newland, Bryan
<bryan_newland@ios.doi.gov>; LaCounte, Darryl <Darryl.LaCounte@bia.gov>; Trujillo, Tanya M
<tanya trujillo@ios.doi.gov>; Touton, Camille Calimlim <mtouton@usbr.gov>; Estenoz, Shannon A
<shannon estenoz@ios.doi.gov>; Sams, Charles F <charles_sams@nps.gov>; Williams, Martha M
<martha williams@fws.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor,
Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Greenberger, Sarah D <Sarah_Greenberger@ios.doi.gov>;
Klein, Elizabeth A <Elizabeth Klein@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly, Katherine P <Kate Kelly@ios.doi.gov>;
Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Cc: Culver, Nada L <nculver@blm.gov>; Landreth, Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>; Jain,
Ruchi <ruchi.jain@sol.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A <melissa_schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace,
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

_and feel free to reach out to your normal contacts in the Solicitor’s

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

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E <laura daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>; Stone-Manning, Tracy M
<tstonemanning@blm.gov>; Owens, Glenda H <gowens@osmre.gov>; Werwa, Eric
<eric_werwa@ios.doi.gov>; Newland, Bryan <bryan newland@ios.doi.gov>; LaCounte, Darryl
<Darryl.LaCounte@bia.gov>; Trujillo, Tanya M <tanva trujillo@ios.doi.gov>; Touton, Camille
Calimlim <mtouton@usbr.gov>; Estenoz, Shannon A <shannon estenoz@ios.doi.gov>; Sams, Charles
F <charles sams@nps.gov>; Williams, Martha M <martha williams@fws.gov>; Beaudreau, Tommy P
<tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>; Taylor, Rachael S <rachael taylor@ios.doi.gov>; Greenberger,



Sarah D <Sarah_Greenberger@ios.doi.gov>; Klein, Elizabeth A <Elizabeth Klein@ios.doi.gov>; Kelly,
Katherine P <Kate_Kelly@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Culver, Nada L <nculver@blm.gov>; Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>; Landreth,
Natalie A <natalie.landreth@sol.doi.gov>; Jain, Ruchi <ruchi.jain@sol.doi.gov>; Schwartz, Melissa A
<melissa schwartz@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, Andrew G <andrew_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Anderson,
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
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Question on SC-GHG and La v. Biden PI
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:10:24 PM

b) (5)

‘

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:02 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Question on SC-GHG and La v. Biden Pl

b) (5)

N
3

From: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 8:59 PM

To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Question on SC-GHG and La v. Biden PI

b) (5)

0000000000000
I
000000000 |
I

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 8:55 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Time Sensitive Question on SC-GHG and La v. Biden PI

b) (5)

‘

On Feb 16, 2022, at 8:50 PM, Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Melissa:



ME

Thanks again,

Travis Annatoyn

Deputy Solicitor for Energy & Mineral Resources
United States Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240

From: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 6:27 PM

To: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Daugherty, Dennis <Dennis.Daugherty@sol.doi.gov>; Hawbecker, Karen S
<KAREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Time Sensitive Question on SC-GHG and La v. Biden PI

Travis,

D) (9)




YME

Thanks!

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

From: Rucker, Helen G <Helen.Rucker@boem.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:10 PM
To: Hearne, Melissa <melissa.hearne@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Rucker, Helen G shared (X&)
(OXO)] with you.
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Rucker, Helen G shared a file with you

Here's the document that Rucker, Helen G shared with you.

<image007.png> This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

e

<image008.png> Privacy Statement




From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM

Subject: FW: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse Gases (GHGS) in
Department Actions

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:39:27 PM

From: Kendall, James J.

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:17 AM

To: Moore, Nicholas C <nicholas.moore@sol.doi.gov>

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

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:07 AM

To: SLT_BOEM <slt boem@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Annatoyn, Travis J <travis.annatoyn@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of Greenhouse
Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Team

| am passing along this note from the Solicitor ((JKE)]

Amanda

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Daniel-Davis, Laura E" <laura_daniel-davis@ios.doi.gov>
Date: February 14, 2022 at 9:17:18 AM CST
To: "Lefton, Amanda B" <Amanda.lLefton@boem.gov>



Subject: Re: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost
of Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Apologies - you were not included on this.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Anderson, Robert T <Robert.Anderson@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 6:20 PM

To: Daniel-Davis, Laura E; Stone-Manning, Tracy M; Owens, Glenda H; Werwa, Eric;
Newland, Bryan; LaCounte, Darryl; Trujillo, Tanya M; Touton, Camille Calimlim; Estenoz,
Shannon A; Sams, Charles F; Williams, Martha M; Beaudreau, Tommy P; Taylor, Rachael
S; Greenberger, Sarah D; Klein, Elizabeth A; Kelly, Katherine P

Cc: Culver, Nada L; Annatoyn, Travis J; Landreth, Natalie A; Jain, Ruchi; Schwartz,
Melissa A; Wallace, Andrew G; Anderson, Robert T; Caminiti, Mariagrazia; Bledsoe
Downes, Ann M; Hawbecker, Karen S; Moody, Aaron G; Noble, Michaela E

Subject: Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of
Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in Department Actions

Louisiana v. Biden Court Issues Injunction Against Quantifying the Cost of
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
Subject: FW: LS 258 talking points
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 2:31:50 PM

From: Knodel, Marissa S <Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>;
Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>

Subject: LS 258 talking points

Will there be a Lease Sale 258 in the Cook Inlet before June 30?

o There have been court decisions that impact this sale and we are evaluating their impact.

e A judicial decision in Louisiana blocked all agencies from using social cost of carbon in
decisions, and Lease Sale 258 relied on that work.

o Another recent decision has stayed that ruling, and we will follow legal guidance on
how to proceed with our analysis for Lease Sale 258 to ensure decision-making is
legally sound and uses the best available science, Indigenous traditional ecological
knowledge, and public input.

e The Department will continue to implement the current National OCS Oil and Gas
Leasing Program through June 30, 2022, and will exercise the authority and discretion
provided under law to conduct leasing in a manner that fulfills the Department’s legal
responsibilities under the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act.

o The Secretary has discretion to hold or not hold sales scheduled in a five-year program,
and no decision has been made regarding Lease Sale 258, or the other lease sales

remaining in the current program.

Marissa Knodel

Senior Advisor, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
202.538.2415

Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov




From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM
Subject: FW: Statement
Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 2:34:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:23 PM

To: Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.
<James.Kendall@boem.gov>

Cc: Gillette, Connie S <Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B
<Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Callahan, John T
<John.Callahan@boem.gov>

Subject: Re: Statement

Thank you, Mark.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 8:15:40 PM

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
<Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <|sis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Callahan, John T

<John.Callahan@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: Statement

Hi Amanda — I gave the Alaska Governor's Office a courtesy call (had to leave a message) and
spoke with AK DNR Commissioner's Office to give them a heads up. They appreciated the courtesy
call and were going to pass the information along.

I also let the Alaska BOEM team know so we should be good on this end.
Have a good evening!

Mark Storzer

Deputy Regional Director, Alaska Regional Office
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

DOI Region 11

3801 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 500

Anchorage, AK 99503-5823

Office: (907) 334-5272

Cell: (907) 297-8437



Warning: This Email and any attachments may contain Privacy Act Data/Sensitive Data which is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom
it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable laws.

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:09 PM

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

<Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <|sis.Farmer@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: Statement

Adding in Comms

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 7:38 PM

To: Storzer, Mark A <Mark.Storzer@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter
<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J.

<James.Kendall@boem.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Statement

Team. Please see the below statement, I’'ve discussed this with many of you. Thank you

The Department shared the following update today. Due to lack of industry interest in leasing in the
area, the Department will not move forward with the proposed Cook Inlet OCS oil and gas lease sale
258. The Department also will not move forward with lease sales 259 and 261 in the Gulf of Mexico
region, as a result of delays due to factors including conflicting court rulings that impacted work on
these proposed lease sales.

Get Qutlook for iOS



From: Parra, Breanna L

To: Farmer, Isis U; Alonso, Carlos; Alonso, Shawn A; Anderson, James G; Barton, Michael; Bennett, James F; Blood,
Heather A; Blythe, Brad J; Bochar, Bob M; Boudreaux, Perry J; Brown, William Y; Bullin, Leann H.; Burgess,
Grant; Cable, Samuel T; Callahan, John T; Carr, Megan F; Celata, Michael; Cluck, Rodney; Coats, Leonard J.;
Cook, Karla D.; Cooper, Nicole; Cruickshank, Walter; Daigle, Michele; Dake, Joshua L; Daugherty, Dennis; De
Cort, Thierry M; Drewett, Belinda L; Ewald, Jennifer L; Ezell, Troy L; Frank, Wright J; Filostrat, John; Frye, Matt;

Gambino, Stephanie; Gentry, Lisa S; Gillette, Connie S; Glazner, Ann H; Golladay, Jennifer L; Hammerle, Kelly K;
Jackson, Karen; Jones, Patricia D; Jordan, Brian; Guidry, Angela; Kaller, Agatha-Marie (Arie); Kendall, James J.;

Klocek, Gregory; Knowles, Richard; Kozlowski, Greg; Krueger, Andrew D; L ewandowski, Jill K; Liu, Thomas J;
Lyncker, Lissa A; MacDuffee, David T; Matthews, Tershara N; McCune, Timothy A; Metcalf, Margaret; Meyer-
Pietruszka, Deanna P; Moore, Annette 1; Moore, Debra R; Moriarty, Tracey B; Nyaren, Andrea; Odom, Solomon;
Ritchie, Alexandra C; Robinson, Blossom; Romero, John D.; Roscigno, Pasquale; Rucker, Helen G; Sandolph,
Mary C; Santini, Kvlie E; Stephens, Bryan P; Stork, Allison J; Storzer, Mark A; Taylor, Christine; Thomas
Bernadette S; Turner, Fric L; Picou, Michelle; Robbins, Laura A; Weisskohl, Marjorie K; Wikel, Geoffrey L;
Williams, Elverlene; Lundy, Alden C; Williams, Ericka A; Wills, Shelly M; Yang, Annie; Yarde, Richard R; Mueller,
Mark S; Cole, Amy M; Garrett, Malkia F; Thompson, Loren; Decker, Karen; Oos, Christopher |; Atkinson, Anna M;
Buras, Dawn; Segar, Kim S; Hawbecker, Karen S; Trager, Erin C; BOEM Web Team; Belter, Mark S; Reidenauer
Jeffrey A; Wenstrom, Beth A; Fanning, Lloyd R; Bravo, Jessica J; Campbell, Teree C; Lindow, Emily R; Meléndez-
arreaga, Pedro F; Hearne, Melissa; Frank, Wright J; Meador, James S; Coffman, Sarah; Kuo, Stephen S; Pledger,
Elizabeth A; Vega, Doreen M; Paris, Charles D; Robbins, Laura A; Hite, Keely; Schwartz, Steve M; Hoskins,
Mitchell B; Rychak, Ashley E; Abler, Fugene (Mike); Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Wilson, Matthew
MGW; Sherman, Christa; Smith, Heston L; Archer, Andrew D; Foreman, Jennafer (Jenna); Vandzurova
Francesca; Boren, Douglas; McPherson, Sara B; Strickler, Laura C; Penaloza, Carlos T; Cameron, Jr., Brian J.;
Policy, Nicholas V; Fryar-Dixon, Jacgueline J; Anadu, Catherine I; Gentry, Lisa S; Lundy, Alden C; Ryder, Abigail
M; Luckado, Kathryn (Kathy)

Cc: Odom, Solomon

Subject: Director"s Weekly Report -5/16/22
Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:36:02 AM
Attachments: image(01.png

Director"s Weekly Report 5 16 2022.docx

Good afternoon,

The Director’s Weekly Report is attached. The next Director’s staff meeting will be

on Monday, May ]ﬁm,_a_t_a'.o_o_p_m_ﬁl.

As a reminder, all weekly report submissions should be inserted into the One Drive Document
(link:  Director). If you are having difficulties accessing the report, please reach out to me.

Please email submissions to Soclomon Odom, at (solomon.odom@boem.gov) and myself, Bre
Parra, at (Breanna.Parra@boem.gov) by Wednesday at noon. The next submissions are due
on Wednesday, May 18th,

Best Regards,

Bre Parra

Program Specialist

Office of the Director

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Breanna.parra@boem.gov

Preferred pronouns: she/her



Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Director’s Weekly Meeting
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Office of Strategic Resources Chief’s Report (Megan Carr)

Office of Strategic Resources

(Contact: Megan Carr, 907-334-5321)

Update: Status of OSR Surnaming Packages:

Governor Ivey

Document DCN Current Date Date Additional Information
Reviewing Docume Document
Office nt Scheduled to
Receive Move to
d Next Office
Restricted Joint Bidders | OEMO0004360 SIO-REGS 4/18/22
List
Cook Inlet 258 Proposed | OEM0003146 DIR 12/14/21 It is highly unlikely that BOEM
Notice of Sale will be able to complete the
required steps to hold this sale
prior to expiration of the 2017-
2022 National OCS Program on
June 30, 2022.
GOM 259 Proposed OEMO0003564 ASLM 12/20/21 It is highly unlikely that BOEM
Notice of Sale will be able to complete the
required steps to hold this sale
prior to expiration of the 2017-
2022 National OCS Program on
June 30, 2022.
Proposed Program OEMO0004231 DIR/SOL 04/26/22 TBD Outside of DTS due to sensitive
Document (analysis (DIR), nature. DTS file does not
only) 01/24/22 contain documents. Most of
(SOL) analytical portion of the
Proposed Program document is
with Directorate for surnaming,
but new analytical guidance
was received in early May, so
the team is rewriting some
document sections.
G&G Bluebook Update | OEMO0004417 OSR Front 4/15/22
Office
Response Letter to OEMO0004175 OSR (for 1/4/22 Waiting on guidance before
Governor Dunleavy potential edits) proceeding
Response Letter to OEMO0004185 DIR 1/19/22 With Director for signature

Status of OSR — Public Affairs Coordination




NR per scope agreement with requeste

Leasing Policv and Management Division (Brant Cole, Acting)

Update: Development of the New National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program: Most of the
analytical portion of the Proposed Program document is currently with Directorate for surnaming.
Additional analytical guidance was received from the Deputy Secretary in early May. so some portions of
the document are still being written and will need review. Secretarial guidance on the Proposed Program
is needed before BOEM can finalize the document and related outreach plans and other materials prior to
publication.

No Change: Restricted Joint Bidder List (RJB) Spring 2022 (OEM0004360): BOEM is required to
publish a list of Major Producers every six months and inform them they are prohibited from bidding
jointly with any other producer on the List.

No Change: Oil and Gas Lease Sales:

e Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 (OEM0003146): It is highly unlikely that BOEM will be able to
complete the required steps to hold this sale prior to expiration of the 2017-2022 National OCS
Program on June 30, 2022.

e  GOM Lease Sale 259 (OEMO0003564): It is highly unlikely that BOEM will be able to complete
the required steps to hold this sale prior to expiration of the 2017-2022 National OCS Program on
June 30, 2022.

e  GOM Lease Sale 261: It is highly unlikely that BOEM will be able to complete the required

steps to hold this sale prior to expiration of the 2017-2022 National OCS Program on June 30,
2022.

Marine Minerals Division (Jeff Reidenauer)

NR per scope agreement with requeste




NR per scope agreement with requester




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

Subject: FW: DO NOT DISTRIBUTE: Fact sheet
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 3:15:11 PM
Attachments: OCS fact sheet.pdf

From: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.Lefton@boem.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Hammerle, Kelly K <Kelly.Hammerle@boem.gov>; Bosyk, Jennifer R
<Jennifer.Bosyk@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Gillette,
Connie S <Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B <Tracey.Moriarty@boem.gov>;
Lewandowski, Jill K <Jill.Lewandowski@boem.gov>; Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>;
Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>

Subject: DO NOT DISTRIBUTE: Fact sheet

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION
Thanks for the call. Here is the associated fact sheet.

Take care
A



From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Parra, Breanna L

Farmer, Isis U; Alonso, Carlos; Alonso, Shawn A; Anderson, James G; Barton, Michael; Bennett, James F; Blood,
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
Pietruszka, Deanna P; Moore, Annette 1; Moore, Debra R; Moriarty, Tracey B; Nygren, Andrea; Odom, Solomon;
Ritchie, Alexandra C; Robinson, Blossom; Romero, John D.; Rucker, Helen G; Sandolph, Mary C; Santini, Kylie E;
Stey s, Bryan P; Stork, Allison J; Storzer, Mark A; Taylor, Christine; Thomas, Bernadette S; Turner, Eric |;
Picou, Michelle; Robbins, Laura A; Weisskohl, Marjorie K; Wikel, Geoffrey L; Williams, Flverlene; Lundy, Alden C;
Williams, Fricka A; Wills, Shelly M; Yang, Annie; Yarde, Richard R; Mueller, Mark S; Cole, Amy M; Garrett, Malkia
F; Thompson, Loren; Decker, Karen; Oos, Christopher L; Atkinson, Anna M; Buras, Dawn; Segar, Kim S;
Hawbecker, Karen S; Trager, Erin C; BOEM Web Team; Belter, Mark S; Reidenauer, Jeffrey A; Wenstrom, Beth A;
Fanning, Lloyd R; Bravo, Jessica J; Campbell, Teree C; Lindow, Emily R; Meléndez-arreaga, Pedro F; Hearne,

Melissa; Frank, Wright J; Meador, James S; Coffman, Sarah; Kuo, Stephen S; Pledger, Elizabeth A; Vega, Doreen
M; Paris, Charles D; Robbins, L aura A; Hite, Keely; Schwartz, Steve M; Hoskins, Mitchell B; Rychak, Ashley F;

Abler, Fugene (Mike); Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Wilson, Matthew MGW; Sherman, Christa; Smith,
Heston L; Archer, Andrew D; Foreman, Jennafer (Jenna); Vandzurova, Francesca; Boren, Douglas; McPherson
Sara B; Strickler, Laura C; Penaloza, Carlos T; Cameron, Jr., Brian 1.; Policy, Nicholas V; Fryar-Dixon, Jacqueline
J; Anadu, Catherine I; Gentry, Lisa S; Lundy, Alden C; Ryder, Abigail M; Luckado, Kathryn (Kathy)

Odom, Solomon

Director"s Weekly Report -5/23/22

Thursday, May 19, 2022 7:42:43 AM

image001.png

Director”s Weekly Report 5 23 2022.docx

Good morning,

The Director’s Weekly Report is attached. The next Director’s staff meeting will be

on Monday, May 23“1,_31_3;0_0_;1:1]_!:.1-

As a reminder, all weekly report submissions should be inserted into the One Drive Document

(link:  Director). If you are having difficulties accessing the report, please reach out to me.

Please email submissions to Solomon Odom, at (sclomon.odom@boem.gov) and myself, Bre
Parra, at (Breanna.Parra@boem.gov) by Wednesday at noon. The next submissions are due
on Wednesday, May 25th,

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

May 23, 2022
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

Program Strategic
Planning Meeting

Document DCN Current Date [Date Document Additional Information
Reviewing Office| Document | Scheduled to
Received | Move to Next
Office
Restricted Joint Bidders | OEM0004360 SIO-REGS 4/18/22 (b) (5)
List
Cook Inlet 258 Proposed | OEMO0003146 The Department announced the
Notice of Sale cancellation of LS 258. The
DTS record on the Proposed
NOS will be closed.
GOM 259 Proposed OEMO0003564 The Department announced the
Notice of Sale cancellation of LS 259. The
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
but new analytical guidance was
received in early May, so the
team is rewriting some
document section |iiilﬁr
Response Letter to OEMO0004175 OSR (for 1/4/22
Governor Dunleavy potential edits)
Conference Package for OEMO0004468 OSR Front 5/13/22 TBD With OSR Front Office for
Marine Minerals Office surnaming

Status of OSR — Public Affairs Coordination

NR per scope agreement with requester




NR per scope agreement with requeste

Risk Management Policy Group (Eric Turner)

NR per scope agreement with requeste

Leasing Policy and Management Division (Brant Cole, Acting)

Update: Development of the New National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program: Most of the
analytical portion of the Proposed Program document is currently with Directorate for surnaming.
Additional analytical guidance was received from the Deputy Secretary in early May. so some portions of
the document are still being written and will need review. The team is also updating stale information
throughout the document so that it will be current as of May 2022. Secretarial guidance on the Proposed
Program is needed before BOEM can finalize the document and related outreach plans and other
materials prior to publication.

No Change: Restricted Joint Bidder List (RJB) Spring 2022 (OEM0004360): BOEM is required to
publish a list of Major Producers every six months and inform them they are prohibited from bidding
jointly with any other producer on the List.

Update: Oil and Gas Lease Sales: On May 11, 2022, the Department announced the cancellation of
Cook Inlet Lease Sale 258 (OEM0003146). GOM Lease Sale 259 (OEM0003564), and GOM Lease Sale
261.

Marine Minerals Division (Jeff Reidenauer)
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From: Kendall, James J.

To: AK ORD, BOEM
Subject: FW: S.4228 Lease Now Act of 2022
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 3:12:10 PM

From: Kendall, James J.

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Celata, Michael <michael.celata@boem.gov>; Hoskins, Mitchell B
<mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>; Robbins, Laura A <laura.robbins@boem.gov>
Subject: RE: 5.4228 Lease Now Act of 2022

Thanks from me as well

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>; Robbins, Laura A
<laura.robbins@boem.gov>; Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>
Subject: Re: 5.4228 Lease Now Act of 2022

Thanks. By the way we conducted lease sale 257
Mike

From: Hoskins, Mitchell B <mitchell.hoskins@boem.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:35:43 AM

To: Celata, Michael <Michael.Celata@boem.gov>; Robbins, Laura A <laura.robbins@boem.gov>;
Kendall, James J. <James.Kendall@boem.gov>

Subject: Fw: 5.4228 Lease Now Act of 2022

| sent this to leadership this morning, but figured you guys would like to peruse as well since it
addresses your regions directly.

Mitch Hoskins
Office of Congressional Affairs



Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Office: 202-208-2567
Cell: 202-304-2348

From: Hoskins, Mitchell B
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 08:33
To: Lefton, Amanda B <Amanda.lefton@boem.gov>; Cruickshank, Walter

<Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>; Golladay, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Golladay@boem.gov>; Carr, Megan
E <megan.carr@boem.gov>; Farmer, Isis U <lIsis.Farmer@boem.gov>; Knodel, Marissa S
<Marissa.Knodel@boem.gov>

Cc: Naranjo, Jeronimo <Jeronimo.Naranjo@boem.gov>; Gillette, Connie S

<Connie.Gillette@boem.gov>
Subject: 5.4228 Lease Now Act of 2022

Good morning:

This Bill dropped on May 17, however the Bill text was just published (attached). Introduced
by Sen. Barrasso (R-WY) this Bill would require BOEM to:

e Conduct all lease sales in the 2017-2022 five year program.

e Not later than 30 days after the enactment of the Bill conduct Lease Sale 257.

e Mandate a final 2022-2027 five year program by June 30, 2022 by limiting comment
periods and waiving requirements under subsections (c) and (d) of Section 18 of OCSLA
that would delay final approval.

e Mandate 10 lease sales in the Gulf of Mexico and Alaska in the new five year program.

e Limit the royalty rate to not more than 18.75%.

e Require that 36 months after the first lease sale of a 5 year program, planning for a new
5-year program shall begin.

e Mandates each new 5 year program shall be approved no later than 180 days before
the expiration of the last and shall contain a minimum of 5 lease sales.

e Prohibits Executive Branch administrative actions that could delay or inhibit the
development of oil and gas leasing without Congressional approval.

This Bill also addresses onshore oil and gas leasing.

OCA will continue to monitor this Bill as it is now with the Senate Energy and Natural
Resources Committee.

V/r
Mitch

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
Lyncker, Lissa A; MacDuffee, David T; Matthews, Tershara N; McCune, Timothy A; Meyer-Pietruszka, Deanna P;
Moore, Annette J; Moore, Debra R; Moriarty, Tracey B; Nyaren, Andrea; Odom, Solomon; Ritchie, Alexandra C;
Robinson, Blossom; Romero, John D.; Rucker, Helen G; Sandolph, Mary C; Santini, Kylie F; Stephens, Bryan P;
Stork, Allison J; Storzer, Mark A; Taylor, Christine; Thomas, Bernadette S; Turner, Eric |; Picou, Michelle;
Robbins, Laura A; Weisskohl, Marjorie K; Wikel, Geoffrey L; Williams, Flverlene; Lundy, Alden C; Williams, Ericka
A; Wills, Shelly M; Yang, Annie; Yarde, Richard R; Mueller, Mark S; Cole, Amy M; Garrett, Malkia F; Thompson,
Loren; Decker, Karen; Oos, Christopher |; Atkinson, Anna M; Buras, Dawn; Segar, Kim S; Hawbecker, Karen S;
Trager, Erin C; BOEM Web Team; Belter, Mark S; Reidenauer, Jeffrey A; Wenstrom, Beth A; Fanning, Lloyd R;
Bravo, Jessica J; Campbell, Teree C; Lindow, Emily R; Meléndez-arreaga, Pedro F; Hearne, Melissa; Frank, Wright
J; Meador, James S; Coffman, Sarah; Kuo, Stephen S; Pledger, Elizabeth A; Vega, Doreen M; Paris, Charles D;
Robbins, Laura A; Hite, Keely; Schwartz, Steve M; Hoskins, Mitchell B; Rychak, Ashley F; Abler, Fugene (Mike);
Lefton, Amanda B; Knodel, Marissa S; Wilson, Matthew MGW; Sherman, Christa; Smith, Heston L; Archer
Andrew D; Foreman, Jennafer (Jenna); Vandzurova, Francesca; Boren, Douglas; McPherson, Sara B; Strickler,
Laura C; Penaloza, Carlos T; Cameron, Jr., Brian 1.; Policy, Nicholas V; Fryar-Dixon, Jacqueline 1; Anadu
Catherine I; Gentry, Lisa S; Lundy, Alden C; Ryder, Abigail M; Luckado, Kathryn (Kathy); Naranjo, Jeronimo
Odom, Solomon

Director"s Weekly Report -5/31/22

Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:20:22 PM
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Good afternoon,

The Director’s Weekly Report is attached. The next Director’s staff meeting will be

on Tuesday, May 315X, at 3:00 pm ET.

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

on Wednesday, June 15,

Best Regards,

Bre Parra

Program Specialist
Office of the Director
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

Breanna.parra@boem.gov

Preferred pronouns: she/her
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May 31, 2022
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
d Next Office ]
Restricted Joint Bidders [ OEM0004360 | SIO-REGS 4/18/22 (b) (5)
List
Proposed Program OEMO0004231 DIR/SOL 04/26/22 Outside of DTS due to sensitive
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
was received in late May, so the
team is rewriting some
document sections.

Response Letter to OEMO0004175 OSR (for
Governor Dunleavy edits)
Conference Package for | OEM0004468 OSR Front 5/13/22 TBD
Marine Minerals Office
Program Strategic
Planning Meeting

Status of OSR — Public Affairs Coordination




NR per scope agreement with requester

Update: Development of the New National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program: Most of the
analytical portion of the Proposed Program document is currently with the Directorate for review.
Additional analytical guidance was received in late May, so some portions of the document are still being
written and will need review. The working surnaming schedule is presented below. Public meeting
planning is also underway with in-person meetings anticipated around late August to mid-September.
Virtual public meetings would occur in late September.

Proposed Program (PP) Surnaming Schedule

Proposed Program Overall Publication - Surnaming Schedule
Decision Received May 23, 2022
Craft Decision Language May 23 — June 3%
SOL June 3 — June 9
Reconcile SOL Comments June 10 — June 13
OSR/OEP Chiefs and Directorate June 14 — June 16
SOL — Final review June 17 — June 20
ASLM June 21 — June 24
Secretary’s Office June 25 — June 28
PP and dPEIS Announcement** June 28, 2022
PP and dPEIS Federal Register June 30, 2022
Notice Published in FR
2017-2022 National OCS Program Tune 30, 2022
expires
Comment Period (90 Days)*** June 30 — September 28

*Decision section of Proposed Program. Federal Register Notice, letters to Governors. and several Federal agencies will follow
analytical portion of the Proposed Program document once the decision language is erafted. They will catch up prior to final
SOL sign off.

** Ttems that need to be completed prior to announcement and publication: Proposed Program document, PEIS, Letters to
Governor’s, Federal Register Notice, Economic Methodology paper, communications plan (Q&A’s, talking points, outreach
strategy. webpage updates).

#*#*Public meetings will be scheduled during the comment period.

No Change: Restricted Joint Bidder List (RJB) Spring 2022 (OEMO0004360): BOEM is required to
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

Economics Division (Sarah Coffman’

New: FOIA Requests — NYU Institute for Policy Integrity (IPI) BOEM-2022-003611 and DOI-

BOEM-2022-003462: The Economics Division received two FOIA requests from IPI for files related to

1110delmv The first Lequested modeling of 01661]]]011\6 gas emissions and then' RDCI‘J] costs for Cook Inlet
The

022 s all files 1eiarcd to mudclmw of net henetm aud hurdle pmca for the as
unpuhiished National Program. The Economics Division is coordinating with the FOIA office on this
request as it is for analysis that is still subject to change and unpublished.

MR per scope agreement with requester

Update: API Questions and Meeting on MarketSim and GHG Analysis:
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

Director"s Weekly Report -6/13/22

Thursday, June 9, 2022 2:17:05 PM
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Good afternoon,

The Director’s Weekly Report is attached. The next Director’s staff meeting will be
on Monday, June 13‘h,_a1_3.:ﬂ0_p.m_EI-

As a reminder, all weekly report submissions should be inserted into the One Drive Document

(link:  Director). If you are having difficulties accessing the report, please reach out to me.

Please email submissions to Solomon Odom, at (solomon.odom@boem.goy) and myself, Bre
Parra, at (Breanna.Parra@boem.gov) by Wednesday at noon. The next submissions are due

on Wednesday, June 15",

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
June 13, 2022
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

Document DCN Current Date Date Document Additional Information
Reviewing Document | Scheduled to
Office Received | Move to Next
Office

Restricted Joint Bidders | OEMO0004360 SIO-REGS 4/18/22

'
List

Proposed Program OEMO0004231 Revised DIR Outside of DTS due to sensitive
Document (analysis only) version to 6/9/22 nature. DTS file does not contain
SOL by documents. Most of analytical
6/6/22 portion of the Proposed Program
document is with Directorate for
surnaming, but new analytical
buidance was received in late May.
so the team is rewriting some
document sections.
Letter to Alaska Governor | OEMO0004175 SOL 6/2/22 6/16/22 Response letter regarding
Dunleavy (to OSR) development of the National OCS
Program and cancellation of LS
258.
Conference Package for | OEMO0004468 DIR 5/24/22

Marine Minerals Program
Strategic Planning Meeting

Status of OSR — Public Affairs Coordination

NR per scope agreement with requeste




NR per scope agreement with requester

Leasing Policy and Management Division (Brant Cole, Acting)

No Change: Development of the New National OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program: Additional
analytical guidance was received in late May, so some portions of the document are still being
written and will need review. The working surnaming schedule is presented below. Public meeting
planning is also underway with virtual public meetings planned for August.

Proposed Program (PP) Surnaming Schedule

Proposed Program Overall Publication - Surnaming Schedule
Decision Received May 23, 2022
Craft Decision Language May 23 — May 27*
SOL Tune 1 (chapters 1-4 with full document by June
OSR. Chief/OEP Chief 6) — June 8 (3 calendar days with full document)
Directorate Tune 9 — June 13 (4.5 calendar days)
Staff response to comments Tune 13-15 (2.5 days)
IASLM + Secretary’s Office une 16 — June 26 (11 calendar days)
Prepare for Publication Tune 27 — June 28 (2 calendar days)
PP and DPEIS Announcement** [June 28, 2022
PP and DPEIS Federal Register Tune 30, 2022
[Notice Published in FR
2017-2022 National OCS Program Tune 30, 2022
Expires
Comment Period (90 days)*** Tune 30 — September 28

*Decision section of Proposed Program, Federal Register Notice, letters to Governors, and several Federal agencies will follow
analytical portion of the Proposed Program document once the decision language is crafted. They will catch up prior to final SOL
sign off.

** Ttems that need to be completed prior to announcement and publication: Proposed Program document, PEIS, Letters to Governors
and federal agencies, Federal Register Notice, Economic Methodology paper, communications plan (Q&A’s, talking points, outreach
strategy, webpage updates).

***Four Virtual Public meetings will be scheduled during the comment period.

No Change: Restricted Joint Bidder List (RJB) Spring 2022 (OEM0004360): BOEM 1s
required to publish a list of Major Producers every six months and inform them they are prohibited

from bidding jointly with any other producer on the List.

Marine Minerals Division (Jeff Reidenauer)
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Economics Division (Sarah Coffman)
Update: FOIA Requests — NYU Institute for Policy Integrity (IPI) BOEM-2022-003611 and DOI-

BOEM-2022-003462: The Economics Division received two FOIA requests from IPI for files related to




modeling. The first requested modeling of greenhouse gas emissions and their social costs for Cook Inlet
Lease Sale 258. This request is nearly identical to a request made by API in March of 2022. The Economics
Division provided the responsive documents to the FOIA office on May 25, 2022. The FOIA Office alerted
the Economics Division of the anticipated release of these documents on June 3, 2022. The second request is
for all files related to modeling of net benefits and hurdle prices for the as-yet unpublished National
Program. The Economics Division sent an initial set of responsive documents to the FOIA office on June 3,
2022 and is coordinating with the FOIA office on the remainder of this request.
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Update: FY 2022-2026 DOI Strategic Plan

BOEM is supporting the DOI Strategic Plan in Strategic Goal 3: Sustainably balance the use of resources
while supporting communities and the economy. The below table notes which performance goal areas
BOEM will report performance measures and the areas where we will utilize evidence narratives:
Strategic Objective 3.1: Future energy needs will be increasingly met through renewable and
sustainable sources

Draft Performance Goal Performance Measure Evidence Options

3.1.2 | The public benefits from an
electrical grid that has access to
30 GW of offshore wind
renewable energy capacity by
2030 (Agency Priority Goal).

Strategic Objective 3.2: Current energy needs are met through balanced resource use

Draft Performance Goal Performance Measure Evidence Options

3.2.1 | Customers reliant on (b) (5)
conventional or renewable
energy resources have reliable
energy to meet their needs.

Finalize the National OCS Oil and
Gas Leasing Program,

322

323
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From: Kendall, James J.

To: Vang, Kathy; Mann, Frances E

Cc: AK ORD, BOEM

Subject: Teams Chat Search FOIA

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 3:11:02 PM

Attachments: FOIA on Cancellation Teams Chats 06 17 2022.docx
Attached!

&...THANK YOU!

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
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[2/16/21 11:49 AM] Storzer, Mark A

Forgot to include the language: BOEM announced the cancellation of the comment period and
the live public hearings. A Federal Register Notice to Withdraw the Public Review Period has
been prepared and is currently in the surname process. Thanks

National Program Development Team Meeting

* Krueger, Andrew D 2/2 10:48 Al

remains

E
@ Blythe, Brad J in chat 2210504 Go to message
decisic ales

- the court decision did effect -,-e!:; {5}

on to cancel the s:

See

reek after next we have our Quarterly tribal enga ent mig (the process set up by Hillery); we could get

questioned about LS 25

Good Morning,

Lewandowski, JIl K 2/14 11:02 AM
So deadline for providing list of potentially affected documents was just moved up to 4 pm eastern today. The DCI SOL boiled it

down to the statement below.

D) (9)




Golladay, Jennifer L 2714 11:53

b) (5

? Krueger, Andrew D 2/2 70:48 &M
If 257 remains vacatec[{S)RGD)

JG

:_,v. let's :I:at. {b} {5)

Cruickshank, Walter 474 2:03 PAS

WC
€ Yup
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